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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT

Board of Directors
PRIDE Community Services, Inc.
Logan, West Virginia

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of PRIDE Community Services,
Inc. (PRIDL), as of December 31, 2010, and 2009, and the related statements of activities and cash
flows for the years then ended. These financial staterments are the responsibility of PRIDE’s
management Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standar ds issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes consideration of internal control over financial
reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of PRIDE’s internal control over
financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of PRIDE as of December 31, 2010, and 2009 and the changes in its net assets and
its cash flows for the vears then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standar ds, we have also issued our report dated August 26,
2011 on our consideration of PRIDE’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on
the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in
assessing the results of our audit

The Virginia Center - 1411 Virginia Street, East - Suite 100 - Charleston, WV 25301
Phone (304)-343-4126 oz 1-(800)-788-3844 . Fax (304)-343-8008
Towne Square - 201 Fhird Street - PO Box 149 - Parkersburg, WV 26102
Phone (304)-485-6584 - Fax (304)-485-0971
www suttlecpas com - E-mail: cpa@suttlecpas com
A Professional Limited Liability Company



Ouz audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opimion on the basic financial statements
taken as a whole. The supplemental Schedule of Support, Revenue and Expenditures, Summary
Schedule of State Awards, and Schedules of Grant Support, Revenue and Expenditures Compared to
Grant Budget are presented for purposes of additional analysis. The accompanying Schedule of
Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by the
U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States. Local Governments, and
Non-Profit Organizations. hese schedules are not a required part of the December 31, 2010 basic
financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in
relation to the 2010 basic financial statements taken as a whole

X.&i 4,,4@4& e

Charleston, West Virginia
August 26, 2011
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PRIDE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

ASSEIS

Cash and cash equivalents

(Grants receivable
Other receivables
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation

Total assets

Current liabilities
Accounts payable

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Accrued salaries and benefits
Other post retirement benefits

Refundable advances
Short term debt
Total current liabilities

Net assets - unrestricted

Total unrestricted net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

2010 2009
$ 39,403 $ 58,137
532,071 288,632
15,939 17,636
34,046 38,981
622,361 403,386
1,080,569 975,628
$ 1,702,930 $ 1,379,014
$ 187,071 $ 100,726
162,297 113,868
789,039 395,789
98.654 62,917
50,000 -
1,287.061 673,300
415,869 705,714
$ 1,702,930  $ 1379014

The Accompanying Notes Are An Integral

Part Of These Financizl Statements

Ln



PRIDE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

2010 2009
Changes in unrestricted net assets
Support and revenue
Grant revenue 3 2,950,820 § 3,100.456
American Recovery Reinvestment Act (ARRA) grant revenue 810,798 281,946
In-kind confributions 467,211 425,116
Food reimbursements 313,226 348,186
Program income 18,444 69,223
Sliding fee revenue 346,123 -
Other income 233203 232,274
Total support and revenue 5,139,825 4,457,201
Expenses
Salaries and wages 1,755,787 1,587,235
Fringe benefits 713,870 657,405
In-kind labor and expenses 467,211 425,116
Consumable supplies 339,254 274,843
Travel 33,069 44 (25
Training 107,573 41,733
Repairs and maintenance 97,254 56,796
Contractual and consultants 125,585 9,279
Ielephone and utilities 120,664 126,004
Operating expenses 34,705 34,132
Insurance 73,183 02,683
Occupancy 18,401 5,612
Transportation 56,761 56,449
Meal Remabursement 443728 275,880
Indirect costs 446,850 495 580
Depreciation expense 141,143 125,840
Other post retirement benefits (OPEB) 393,250 224,760
Other expenses 11,382 122,086
Total expenses 5,429,670 4,655,398
CHANGE INNET ASSETS (289,845) (198.197)
Net assets beginning of year 705,714 903,911
Net assets, end of vear b 415,869 § 705,714

The Accompanying Notes Are An Integral
Part Of These Financial Statements



PRIDE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
STATEMENTIS OF CASH FLOWS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

Cash flows from operating activities
Change in net assets $
Adjustments to reconcile changes in net assets to net cash
provided (used) by operating activities
Gain on disposal of capital assets
Depreciation
(Increase) decrease in operating assets
Grants receivable
Other receivables
Prepaid expenses
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries and benefits
Other post retirement benefits
Refundable advances

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property and equipment

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from line of credit

Net cash provided (used) by financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, beginming of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of vear $

2010 2009
(289,845)  $ (198,197)
; (2,924)
141,143 125,840
(243,439) 36,288
1,697 80,347
4,035 15,337
86,345 (45,125)
(8,281) 48,961
449,960 210,186
35,737 (107,576)
177,352 163,137
(246,084) (227.472)
(246,084) (227,472)
50,000 -
50,000 -
(18,732) (64,335)
58,137 122,472
39405  § 58,137

The Accompanying Notes Are An Integral
Part Of These Financial Statements
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PRIDE COMMUNIITY SERVICES, INC 8
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

NATURE OF OPERATIONS - PRIDE Community Services, Inc. (PRIDE) is a
nonprofit community action agency located in Logan, West Virginia created to
provide services to low income individuals, families and the elderly in Logan County,
West Virginia The organization is funded primarily through grants and other
agreements with the federal and state government.

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS - Unrestricted net assets are comprised of funds
whose use is limited only to the extent that the organization’s by-laws limit the
activities of the organization. Contributions with donor-imposed restrictions that are
met in the same year in which the contribution is recognized are reported as changes
in unrestricted net assets.

USE OF ESTIMATES - I'he preparation of financial statements in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts
and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

REVENUE RECOGNITION - Confributions and grants with donor imposed
conditions are reported as revenue when qualifying expenses have been incurred or
other conditions have been met. Cash received but not vet expended for these
conditional grants is recorded as refundable advances. Use of this cash is restricted to
the purposes of the grant contribution. Unrestricted grants and contributions are
recorded as revenue in the period received.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - As of January 1, 2010, property and equipment
with a cost of $5,000 or more are capitalized at cost and depreciated over the
estimated useful lives of the assets. Useful lives are 30 to 39 years for buildings, and
4 to 5 years for office equipment and vehicles. Prior to this, property and equipment
with a cost of $1,000 or more were capitalized. Items which were capitalized in prior
years were not removed.

CONTRIBUTED SERVICES AND SPACE - Confributions of services are
1ecognized if the services received create or enhance nonfinancial assets, or require
specialized skills, are provided by individuals possessing those skills, and would
typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation. Contributed services and
promises to give services that do not meet the above criteria are not recognized.
Contributed services which are recognized are valued at the estimated cost that would
be been incurred by PRIDE to purchase similar services. Donated space is valued at
the estimated fair rental value.
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NOTE 2 --

PRIDE COMMUNIIY SERVICES, INC. 9
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENIS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTIING POLICIES (Continued)

CONTRIBUTIONS - Contribution income is recognized in the period in which
PRIDE received restricted or unrestricted assets or unconditional promises of future
donation. Contribution income shall be classified as increases in unrestricted,
temporarily restricted or permanently restricted net assets based on the existence or
absence of such restrictions. Unconditional promises to give that are to be collected
within one vear shall be recorded at fair value, less any reserve for uncollectable
promises, as estimated by management. Unconditional promises to give that are
collectibie in excess of one year shall be recorded at their discounted net present
value and recorded up to the date

INCOME TAXES - PRIDE is a nonprofit corporation classified under Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and is exempt from income taxes derived
from its nonprofit activities. For the year ended December 31, 2010, management
believes that PRIDE has no material uncertain tax positions to be accounted for in the
financial statements. As of December 31, 2010, tax years ending on or after
December 31, 2007 remain subject to examination.

CASH AND CASHEQUIVALENTS - For purposes of the statement of cash flows,
the organization considers all urrestricted highly liquid investments with an original
maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents

INVENTORY - Inventory is considered immaterial and, therefore, is charged to
expense in the period during which it is purchased instead of being recognized as an
asset and being expensed as it is used.

ADVERTISING COSTS - Advertising costs are expensed as incurred.

RECLASSIFICATIONS - Certain amounts in the 2009 financial statements have
been reclassified to conform with the 2010 presentation. Such reclassifications had
no effect on net assets or the change in net assets.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS - In preparing these financial statements, PRIDE has
evaluated events and transactions for potential recognition or disclosure through
August 26, 2011, the date the firancial statements were issued.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) coverage is $250,000. PRIDE
maintains the cash balance in their account below this amount at all times. Therefore,
the balance in PRIDE s accounts at December 31, 2010 and 2009 were fully FDIC
insured.
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NOTE 4 --

NOTES5 --

PRIDE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC. 10
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009
PROPERITY AND EQUIPMENT

A summary of property and equipment at December 31, 2010 and 2009 is as follows:

2010 2009
Land $ 338,500 % 338,500
Buildings 482,797 439,423
Vehicles & equipment 1.231.249 1.028.539

2,052,546 1,806,462
Less: Accumulated depzeciation 971.977 830.834
Property and equipment $ 1.080.569 $§ 975.628

REFUNDABLE ADVANCES
Refundable advances, which consist of grant funds received by PRIDE but not yet

expended for qualifying expenses, is comprised of the following at December 31,
2010 and 2009:

Description

2010 2009

Head Start $ 71,630 § 44,698
Weatherization 12,431
Health Benefit/SHIP 8,500 -
Case Management 4,042 -
Title HIC2 3,134 -
FAIR 2,629 -
Title TR 366 -
Mountains of Hope 1,000 -
Child Food Care Program 7.333 5.788

Total $ 98654 § 62917

CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

The organization provides various services to the elderly and low income imndividuals
on a third-party reimbursement basis. The organization bills the various funding
sources in accordance with contractual agreements without requiring collateral or any
other security. Grants and other receivables have been adjusted for all known
uncollectible accounts. An allowance for bad debts has not been set up as the amount
is not considered material.



PRIDE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC. 11
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENIS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

NOIE 6 --  FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

PRIDE incurred expenditures in the conduct of the following programs for the years
ended December 31, 2010 and 2009:

2010 2009

Head  Start Program: PRIDE  provides
comprehensive education activities to eligible Pre-
Kindergarten students. $ 2,503,475 $ 2,333,240

Weatherization Program: PRIDE provides services
to reduce the energy costs of low-income families,
particularly the elderly, people with disabilities, and
children, by improving the energy efficiency of
their homes. 581.134 460,165

iitle Il Programs: This includes programs for older
Americans and covers social support activities
including case 1management, transportation,
assessments, etc. 295,895 342,337

Child and Adult Care Food Program: This program
is funded by the Department of Education and the
USDA and provides reimbursement for providing
meals and care to children. 320,675 256,490

CSBG program: PRIDE provides emergency
assistance to low-income, disabled, or elderly
individuals and families and supports other agency
programs as needed. 690,695 419,453

Personal Care programs: PRIDE provides an in-
home care program, funded by the Medicaid
program that makes personal assistance available to
eligible adults. 341,490 46,268

Other programs that benefit children, senior citizens

and families: 801.147 899.078
5,534,611 4,757,031

Depreciation expense under GAAP 141,143 125,840

Less: Capitalized assets (246.084) (227.472)

Total Expenses $ 5.429.670 $ 4.655.399
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NOTE 8 -~

NOIE 9 --

PRIDE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC. 12
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

PRIDE’s programs are generally funded from federal, state, and local sources,
principal of which are programs of the U.S. Department of Health and Human
Services and the U.S. Department of Agriculture Federal and state grants received
for specific purposes are subject to audit and review by grantor agencies. Such audits
and reviews could resuit in requests for reimbursement to grantor agencies for
expenditures disallowed under the terms of the grants. The amount, if any, or
expenditures which may be disaliowed by grantor agencies cannot be determined at
this time

RETIREMENT PLANS

The organization is a participating employer in the West Virginia Public Employees
Retizement System  This is a cost sharing, multi-employer public employee
retirement system which covers employees of the state of West Virginia and various
other governmental and non-profit entities. Under this plan, all full-time employees
contribute 4.5% of their salary and the organization contributes 11% of the
employee’s salary through July 1, 2010. After July 1, 2010 the organization’s
contribution increased to 12 5%. [he organization’s contribution to the plan for 2010
and 2009 totaled $103,638 and $213,576. Trend information showing the progress of
the system in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when due is presented in
their annual financial report. Copies can be obtained from the State.

The organization also sponsors a defined contribution pension plan for its union
employees and for those employees who are not eligible to participate in the West
Virginia Public Employees Retirement System. Contributions to the plan for 2010
and 2009 were $10,412 and $27.977.

RETIREE HEALTH PLAN

PRIDE Community Services, Inc. participates in the West Virginia Retiree Health
Benefits Trust Fuand (RHBT), a cost-sharing, multiple-employer defined benefits
post-cmployment healthcare plan administered by the West Virginia Public
Employees Insurance Agency (PEIA) RHBT provides medical benefits to eligible
retired employees of participating employers. Eligibility is primarily established
through participation in certain defined benefit plans. RHBT issues a publicly
available financial report that includes financial statements and required
supplementary information. Ihat report may be obtained by writing to: West Virginia
Retiree Health Benefits Trust, Building 5, Room 1001, 1900 Kanawha Blvd. East,
Charleston, West Virginia, 25305-0710.
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PRIDE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC. 13
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENIS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 AND 2009

RETIREE HEALTH PLAN (Continued)

The estimated expense incurred for these Other Post Retirement Benefits (OPEB) are
recorded as a component of other expenses in the statements of activities. For the
years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, OPEB costs are accrued based upon
invoices received from PEIA based upon actuarially determined amounts. At
December 31, 2010 and 2009, the current liability related to OPEB cost was
$789,039 and $395,789. The total OPEB expense incuired for the years ended
December 31, 2010 and 2009 was $393,250 and $224,700, respectively, and there
was no OPEB expense directly related o retirees during 2010. As of the year ended
December 31, 2010 there were no retirees receiving these benefits.

DONATED SERVICES AND OTHER

During 2010 and 2009, PRIDE received donated services from unpaid volunteess, the
use of facilities without charge and other donated items. Such amounts have been
recorded as revenue and expenses by the following programs in the accompanying
financial statements:

2010
Volanteer Use of
Fabor Facilities Other Total
Head Start 5 296,289 $ 145,428 $ - 8 441,717
Title IIB 9,132 - - 9,132
Title I13-C1 7,778 - 50 7,828
Title HID - - 800 800
Title ITTE 6.794 - 940 7.734
Total § 319993 § 145428 $ 1790 3 467211
2009
Volunteer Use of
Labor Facilities Total
Head Start § 201,834 § 199,458 $ 401,312
Title IIB 7,212 - 7212
Title II1-C1 4,345 - 4.545
Title HII-C2 5,583 - 5,583
Title ITD 1,164 - 1,164
Other - 5.300 5,300

Total § 220,358 $ 204758 $ 425116




SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

14



u
—

TN ¥ 3 . T 3 ¥ v z ¥ < R . 3
PTISEL FILTL e
(L' suz} LShiANT) ISEY LN N BNV
B T8 vl 'l (EET]) IEES (56 i ifa11 TEawer TWETTT Thorm Tasn TONEL I 9L [Zi4 Qnulp aapm ),
WSTL6E) WETESE) LUl W1NEmg ot (6 sy
FIUYLE WIFYpE
[GTN ) (ErLIbLy
s HIY) LIGVE et [0 WEE'S) 1561 [C129)] FhE Yk wprul} #1451 @OV En (24} tuze) Giee
IR TAOR'EL_ T TOLEE IV TRFTPE SR TC TEIUDEE FE4A AIGDEE  TTEGPEE  PIZNSE 068 TEROEE el GIVE5 [T TERCTETTT TROLES IOLEFFT AT g
BT L 1 1 - | B 4/ S 41 WOV [ ik THUIRE “TONEE TR TEE 0t ©OEIEN el L K] T 0 01 1y us i E Ly
LS HEY P G96TL_ TISBL ESETOC SAT°162 FEEHL LUt STE) A SENTRE UGS HESHEE vy WL Y W'ty SEFYS LEg'EL BYSLY LT Jannig
BT TR 1 TR [E44 [ el T ThEEET ) [ iotulysel
k'l k] vis SEE'L sz 1) 4] (Lri} Lewel (159’ i1 LOE'R 13 s WarTL} WAG'E) BYEY el
[ 34¥15 ‘1 70 2] PEU'SEE ¥ W CBU'Y HIE"GE [X4'811 GhE'NY
[LIEN LY oK' (g 4LE 3144 VHH'S [ THIe 413 e ([ 23] oc'Az
48 [y ) ES 1174 uliFr HThH né6 LEL [Tu] [(12] 411} L1
WL qIE (guL} 7% [t2] 9LE'L i ad] 24 uw'e WhE' 1) w1l {H5) (6n6) ghESE il
WErL vLy gl €6l (%4 HEE UG TOs'iL e o8 14} Lol 11572 uosiae Buguisdgy
wwnz| [} EL'T 2y} AT 6 WL 6106 EHR 915 kg 81} oiir'l L AN P aumydala |,
LHYEEL 1LYE sTr'y i (11 ETlL ZLLH EUINLS IVE'E) [T T
HEw Ukl 1tk LBEL 96T HE [ G55'Z ZHEZ THE' LBLE sl T [Filye [1%0TT astwagiund pri viday
LESLH zr LE [8143] LIE HUZ : ISVE [F¥d ] L61Ur [T . EHL TIC Ik vy
GUINtE T LES wiEd RLYH IS 213 {56} Wz's &1L tee) n6g 1bE Bz v
THI'FHL oL T i) W we [ 955'08 YIEYY Y HIY &rE'l 1) EEVE 6L e skl cppnuIgy
vECL e s GIL Iy 120 B imgEY sy
iK'y dra suLsz VORN T2EE DES§ UHY 0 (37411 Eviie GIrIE LES'E 9EU 1LY6| 801k B LLET} Y65 yetiog ol
e YHIREI WETL HiS"te JE Y WTEPE BEOUL LT ViR {1 ooy STTHE iy Loy [re g HW'TLR 1u Kiinuig
IR RIRIRY
TEEEEIT T TTEIGSTTT TIREEAT T TBETEIE EZTOM 24 RICLL CO6FHT _RTHEE [OESPE AR GRAFETT TRER ITFETT HTIE TE9EW THEETTT Tt W Jibw anhidaa) jain g
TENZTEL IECEL (11 T Tier T — T OTENEED T TOIEr TRREEsiT oM a0
ETUUpL s aay il
HUE 2411 POV FBCE 4T oo e,
LOUELT [[5o] NILDTLDHINIHHDL a]
NS VELL g Wew'e TE'D L1 1 gLt -]
RGLUTH (AT SHFULE (I3 s B vy
LUARUTINS HicE o6 § WL ¥ [1IN S I TEGHL FAIRLE] il'Es ¥ * (113 SUEUE B bEL'ie T SN - WL % < SLYOUL IS OUILADI July)
SHTTABH THid TRIE
WRIAL RErT) SIGHITH] nart arey Nitd 10D WA TNIHIAL Yaay BUSH VEuv, ETUIET (o Iy L TS [LEI15) ViV VGEL DL, W
[N LTS DD aappy WHPILL  Aafieimaasg WY Ay . MMIE || vl peag
AnLans COIIPML  S-DILSL gl
WO 110 ANRYY 033y 150y JGAM I RIEanJAGHALy SNy Jo 990 J Ty o Xy mayy o195y D8 A M Jupueay g
A
R e TP e LT SNBALY A3
EET 1T TRy I

TIROIEIEEY, O[O [U1A{0 ]

HHI0Z '1E HAAEIE0 QAN UVEA
YNLEINRANE ' LHOAENS U L0 GRNY BLVLE “IVUACDS 4G FN03HIS
) SIDIAYIS ALINAWKOD 8QLid

SLUEEV BN NY BRDNVHD GNY




PRIDE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
SCHEDULE OF GRANT SUPPORT, REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES

COMPARED TO GRANT BUDGETS (NON-GAAP BASIS)
COMMUNITY SERVICES BLOCK GRANT - GRANT NUMBER 2010-0013
GRANT PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2010 TO DECEMBER 31, 2010

Support and revenue
State/pass-through
Total suppert and revenue

Expenses
Salaries and wages
Fringe benefits
Training
Insurance
Contractual
Travel
Repairs and maintenance
Equipment
Occupancy
Consumable supplies
Telephone and utilities
Program costs
Other costs
Indirect costs

Total expenses
Increase (decrease) in net assets
Iransfers

Net assets, December 31, 2010

16

{Over) Under

Budget Actual Budget
) 274,456 % 270,508 % 3,048
274,456 270,508 3,648
117,458 111,677 5,781
47,696 49,443 {1,747)
12,800 12,821 20
5,000 2,893 2,107
6,337 6,004 333
2,500 2,189 311
7,500 2,582 4,918
16,623 14,110 2,513
1,000 990 10
4,714 13,924 (9,210)
9,500 9,228 272
8,400 12,848 (4,448)
5,200 2,798 2,402
29,728 29,001 727
274,456 270,508 3,948
3 - - 8 -
$ -



SCHEDULE OF GRANT SUPPORT, REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES

PRIDE COMMUNITY SERVICES, [NC

COMPARED TO GRANT BUDGETS (NON-GAAP BASIS)
COMMUNITY SERVICES BLOCK GRANT ARRA - GRANT NUMBER 2009-0013A
GRANT PERIOD JULY 1, 2009 TO DECEMBER 31, 2010

Support and revenue
State/pass-through
Program income
Total support and revenue

Expenses
Salary and wages
Fringe benefits
Training
Insurance
Consumable supplies
Telephone and utilities
Occupancy - Space
Travel
Repairs and maintenance
Transportation
Meals
Operating Expenses
Consultant/Contractual
Vehicles and Equipment
Other
Indirect

Total expenses
Increase {decrease) in net assets

Iransfers

Net assets, December, 2010

17

{Over) Under
Budget Actual Budget
A 388,127 § 388,127 3§ -
- 8,922 (8,922)
388,127 397,049 (8,922)
70,33 70,529 (198)
23,203 35,848 (12.645)
17,875 48,243 (30,368)
2,640 2,640 -
17,302 17,915 (813)
6,237 6,162 75
726 777 (1)
1,537 106 1,431
- 1,563 (1,563)
1,864 2,182 (318)
6,530 6,684 (154)
4,809 22,871 (18,062)
14,715 13,541 1,174
154,256 139,434 14,822
35,618 9,406 26,212
30,684 19,148 11,536
388,127 397,049 {8,922)
hY - 5 - 3 -
$ -



PRIDE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC. 18
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010
Federal Pass- Through
CEDA Entity Identifying Federal
Federal Grantor/Pass-hrough Grantor/Program Title Number Number Expenditures
.S Department of Health and Buman Services
Head Start Cluster
ARRA. - Head Start 93.708 038E202101 $ 33,541
Head Start 93.600 03CH202145 1,766,855
Passed-through WVSU Metro Area Agency on Aging
Special Programs for the Aging - Title VII, Chapter 3 - Programs for
Prevention of Elder Abuse, Neglect, and Exploitation 93,041 21033 890
Agmg Cluster
Special Programs for the Aging - Title [T, Part B - Grants for
Supportive Services and Senior Centers G3 044 21036, 21136 45,145
Special Programs for the Aging - Title III, Part C - Nutrition Services 83.045 21036, 21136 118,583
Special Programs for the Aging - Title ITL, Part D - Disease Prevention
and Health Promotion Services 93 043 21036, 21136 3,703
National Family Caregiver Support, Title I, Part E 93.052 21036, 21136 25,414
Passed-through WV Governor's Office of Economic Opportunity
Low-Income Home Energy Assistance §3.568 2009-1012, 2011-WX-1011 79,728
CSBG Cluster
Community Services Block Grant 93.569 2009-0013 330,180
ARRA - Community Services Block Grant 83710 2009-60134A 336,443
Passed-through WV Bureau of Senior Services
Centers for Medicars and Medicaid Services (CMS) Research,
Demonstrations and Evaluations - Health Benefits/SHIP 93.779 SH21019 5,000
U.S. Department of Energy
Passed-through WV Governor's Office of Economic Opportunity
Weatherization Assistance for [ ow-income Persons 81 042 2005-1012, 2011-WX-1011 93,303
ARRA - Weatherization Assistance for Low-Income Persons 81 042 2009-1012, 2011-WX-1011 4201812
U.S Department of Agriculture, Food and Nutrition Service
Passed-through WV Department of Education, Office of Child Nutrition
Child and Aduit Food Care Program 10.5358 51215 392,157
Passed-through Logan County Board of Education
National School Lunch Program 10 5335 29,634

Iotal Expenditures of Federal Awards

The Accompanving Notes Are An Integrai
Part Of The Schedule Of Expenditures Of Federal Awards



PRIDE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC. 19

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

NOTE 1 --

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards includes the federal
grant activity of PRIDE and is prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. The
information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of
OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Govermments and Nown-Profit
Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from
amounts presented in, or used in preparation of the financial statements,
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SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF STATE AWARDS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 2010
Grant/
Fund Receivabie Receivable
Account Award (Refimdable) (Refundable)

Grantor Name/Program Title Number Amount 12/31/09 Receipts _ Expenditures 12/31/10
WVSC Metro Area Agency on Aging

Title [TTB Senior Services 21034 $33,633 3 - §29,301 $ 29501 3 -

Title 0Ty - Health Services 21036 221 25 221 196 -

Legislative Initatives for the Elderly - LIFE 21003 170,800 (4.207) 88994 93.201 -

Legislative Initiatives for the Elderly - LIFE 21103 183.000 - 74,252 123,762 43,510

Alzheimer's Respite - FATR 2950 24.G00 (3,609 - 3,609 -

Alzheimer's Respite - FATR 21030 28,000 2,183 19717 13 466 (4, 068)

Alzheimer's Respite - FAIR 21150 3134 . 4925 12,556 7431

Lighthouse In Home Services 2938 60000 (5,864) - 5.864 -

Lighthouse In Home Services 21050 60.000 5,032 33481 28,429

Transportation Services 21159 16 403 - 17.982 17982 -
WV Burean of Senjor Services

Community Partnership SC21029 15,999 - 16,999 19,999 -

Comnninity Partnership SC21122 28,311 - - 11,549 11,549
WYV Department of Health and Human Resources.

Burean for Children and Families
Planning and Coordination - FRN G100297 44,000 2,928 20.000 17,072 -



CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
PRIDE Community Services, Inc.
Logan, West Virginia

We have audited the financial statements of PRIDE Community Services, Inc (PRIDE) as of and for
the year ended December 31, 2010, and have issued our report thereon dated August 26, 2011 We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govermment Auditing
Standards, 1ssued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing ow audit, we considered PRIDE's internal control over financial
reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing owr opinion
on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
PRIDE’s internal control over financial reporting Accordingly, we do not expiess an opinion on the
effectiveness of PRIDE’s internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal confrol exists when the design or operation of a controi does not allow
management o1 emplovyees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent,
or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the lumnited purpose described
in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal
control over financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material
weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we
consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

The Virginia Center - 1411 Virginia Street, East - Suite 100 - Charleston, WV 25301
Phone (304)-343-4126 or 1-(80{0)-788-3844 - Fax (304)-343-8008

Towne Square - 201 Third Street - PO Box 149 - Parkersburg, WV 26102
Phone (304)-485-6584 - Fax (304)-485-0971

www suttlecpas com - E-mail: cpa@suttlecpas com
A Professional Limited Eiability Company
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether PRIDE’s financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion
on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed instances of noncompliance or other
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards which are described in
the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs as item 2010-01.

PRIDE’s response to the finding identified in our audit is described in the accompanying Schedule of
Findings and Questioned Costs. We did not audit PRIDE s response and, accordingly, we express no
opinion on it.

We noted certain other matters that we have reported to management of PRIDE in a separate letter
dated August 26, 2011

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors, management,
federal awarding agencies, pass thiough entities, and other grantor agencies and is not intended to be
and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Sttt e

Charleston, West Virginia
August 26, 2011



CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH
REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO THE MAJOR PROGRAM
AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Board of Directors
PRIDE Commumty Services, Inc.
Logan, West Vizginia

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of PRIDE Community Services, Inc. (PRIDE) with the types of
compliance requirements described inthe U S Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular
A-133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year
ended December 31, 2010. PRIDE’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of
auditors’ results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance
with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its major
federal programs is the responsibility of PRIDE’s management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on PRIDE’s compliance based on our andit

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroiler General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-
133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB
Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have
a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence about PRIDE’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances We believe that our audif provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination on PRIDE’s
compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, PRIDE complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above
that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2010.
However, the results of our auditing procedures disclosed instances of noncompliance with those
requirements, which are required to be reported in accordance with OMB Cizcular A-133 and which
are described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs as item 2010-01.

The Virginia Center - 1411 Virginia Street, East - Suite 100 - Charleston, WV 25301
Phone (304)-343-4126 or 1-(800)-788-3844 - Fax (304)-343-8008

Towne Square - 201 Third Street- PO Box 149 « Parkersburg, WV 26102
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Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of PRIDE is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal
programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered PRIDE’s internal control over
compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program
in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on
compliance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of mternal control
over compliance Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of PRIDE’s
internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control
over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over
compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal contro over compliance, such
that there is a reascnable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control
over compliance that might be deficiencies, sigmficant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material
weaknesses as defined above However, we identified certain deficiencies in internal control over
of findings and questioned costs as item 2011-1 A significant deficiency in internal control over
compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with
a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in
internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
governance.

PRIDE’s response to the finding identified in our audit is described in the accompanying Schedule of
Findings and Questioned Costs. We did not Audit PRIDE’s response and, accordingly, we express
no opinion on it

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors, management,
federal awarding agencies, pass through entities, and other grantor agencies and is not intended to be
and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

//ﬁﬁ . /;;ﬁ&m&, A

Charleston, West Virginia
August 26, 2011
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SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

SECTION I - SUMMARY OF AUDITORS’ RESULTS

Financial Statements

Type of auditors’ report issued: Unqualified Opimion
Internal control over financial reporting:
Material weakness(es) identified? ves X no
Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are not
considered to be material weaknesses? ves X none reported
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? X yes no
Federal Awards

Internatl control over major programs:

Material weakness(es) identified? yes X no
Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are not
considered to be material weaknesses? X ves none reported

Type of auditors’ report issued on compliance for major
programs: Unqualified Opinion

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported
in accordance with section .510(a) of Circular A-1337 X ves no

Identification of major programs:

CEDA Number Name of Federal Program or Cluster

93.600/93.708 Head Start, including ARRA

03.569/93.710 Community Services Block Grant, including ARRA

81.042 Weatherization Assistance for Low-Income Persons, including ARRA
10.558 Child and Adult Food Care Program

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and
Type B programs: $300,000

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? ves X No
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SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

SECTION II

FINANCIAL STATEMENT

FINDINGS SECTION

NONE



PRIDE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.
SCHEDULL OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

SECTION III

FEDERAL AWARD FINDINGS

AND QUESTIONED COSTS SECTION

27
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SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

2010-01 ELIGIBILITY
Federal Program Information: Federal Agency and Program Name C¥FDA
Passed-throngh WV Governor’s Office of Economic Opportunity
ARRA - Community Services Block Grant 93 710
Grant Award Number 2009-013A
Criteria; The specific requirements for eligibility are found in the laws, regulations, and the provisions of

contract or grant agreements pertaining to the program This compliance requirement specifies
the criteria for determining the individuals that can participate in the program

Coadition: A total of three individuals for CSBG eligibility in the Leadership Enrichment After School
Program (LEAF) and Life Skills Program were not eligible for participation For LEAP two
participants from a sampie of eight were ineligible, and for L ife Skills one participant from a sample
of four was ineligible based on the Federal Poverty Level Requirement

Questioned Costs: Unlmown

Context: There were a total of 32 participants in LEAP and 10 participants in Life Skills during the year
Cause: The programs were new to the Agency.

Effect: Benefits were provided to ineligible participants, resulting in guestioned costs.
Recommendation: We recommend that management review current policies and procedures and compare these to

grant requirements. Grant requirements should be moritored for proper adherence.

Management’s Farticipants who were not income eligible recetved services due to the twrnover of program
Response/Views of  managers, who did not follow eligibility guidelines. Although both programs are no longer in
Responsible operation, policies are in place and ail CSBG activities will be monitored for proper adherence in

Officials: the future
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GERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

August 26, 2011

Board of Directors
PRIDE Community Services, Inc.
Logan, West Virginia

We are pleased to present this report related to our audit of the financial statements of PRIDE Community
Services, Imc for the year ended December 31, 2010, This report summarizes certain matters required by
professional standards to be communicated to you in your oversight responsibility for PRIDE Community
Services, Inc.’s financial reporting process.

This report is infended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors and management and
is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. It will be our
pleasure to respond to any questions you have regarding this report We appreciate the opportunity to
continue 16 be of service to PRIDE Community Services, [nc

X‘z& - 4544144&4 e

Suttle & Stalnaker, PLLC
Charieston, West Virginia

The Virginia Center - 1411 Virginia Street, East- Suite 100 - Charleston, WV 25301
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Required Communications

Statement on Auditing Standards No. 114 requires the auditor t¢ communicate certain matters to keep
those charged with governance adequately informed about matters related to the financial statement audit
that are, in our professional judgment, significant and relevant to the responsibilities of those charged
with governance in overseeing the financial reporting process. The following summarizes these
communications.

Area Comments
Auditor’s Responsibility Under Qur responsibility under auditing standards generally
Professional Standards accepted in the United States of America, Government

Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General
of the United States of America, and the Office of
Management and Budget Circular A-133 1ssued by the
Comptroller General of the United States of America
have been described to you in our arrangement letter
dated March 2, 2011.

Accounting Practices Adoption of, or Change in, Accounting Policies

Management has the ultimate responsibility for the
appropriateness of the accounting pelicies used by the
Company. The Company did not adopt any significant
new accounting policies nor have there been any
changes in existing significant accounting policies
during the current period.

Significant or Unusual Trapsactions

We did not identify any significant or unusual
transactions or significant accounting policies in
controversial or emerging areas for which there is a
lack of authoritative guidance or consensus.

Alternative Treatments Discussed with
Management

We did not discuss with management any alternative
treatments within accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America for
accounting policies and practices related to material
items during the current audit period.

Management’s Judgments and Accounting Summary information about the process used by

Estimates management in formulating particularly sensitive
accounting estimates and about our conclusions
regarding the reasonableness of those estimates is in
the attached “Summary of Accounting Estimates™



Area

Comments

Financial Statement Disclosures

Audit Adjustments

Uncorrected Misstatements

Disagreements with Management

Consultations with Other Accounfants

Significant Issues Discussed with
Management

Diificulties Encountered in Performing the
Audit

Letter Communicating Significant
Deficiency in Internal Control Over
Compliance and Other Management
Comments

Certain Written Communications Between
Management and Qur Firm

In our meetings with you, we discussed with you the
financial statements including the neutrality,
consistency and clarity of disclosures.

Audit adjustments recorded by PRIDE Community
Services, Inc. are shown on the aftached “Summary of
Recorded Audit Adjustments.”

There were no uncorrected misstatements noted during
the audit that met our criteria to accumulate.

We encountered no disagreements with management
over the application of significant accounting
principles, the basis for management’s judgments on
any significant matters, the scope of the audit, or
significant disclosures to be included in the financial
statements.

We are not aware of any consultations management
had with other accountants about accounting or
auditing matters.

No significant issues arising from the audit were
discussed or were the subject of correspondence with
management.

We did not encounter any difficulties in dealing with
management during the audit

See internal conftrol letter attached

Copies of certain written communications between our
firm and the management of the Company are
attached.



PRIDE Community Services, Inc.
Summary of Accounting Estimates
Year Ended December 31, 2010

Accounting estimaies are an integral part of the preparation of financial staternents and are based upon
management’s cwirent judgment The process used by management encompasses their knowledge and
experience about past and current events and certain assumptions about {uture events. You may wish to
monitor throughout the vear the process used to compute and record these accounting estimates The
following describes the significant accounting estimates reflected in the PRIDE Commumnity Services,
Inc *s December 31, 2010 financial statements:

Area Accounting Policy Estimation Process Comments
Receivables/ Revenue  Valuation of Based on established We are in agreement with
Receivables rates with third-party management’s process.

payors, net amounts of
anticipated collections,
and historical

mformation
Other Post Accrue estimated Based on amounts We are in agresment with
Employment Benefits  liability billed from management’s Process.
(OPEB) PEIA/RHBT, which

are based on an
actuarial evaluation of
the total OPEB liability
for the state-wide plan,
in which PRIDE in

Logan County, Inc.

participates.
Donated Property Estimated fair value Based on appraisal of ~ We are in agreement with
and Equipment donated assets management’s process.
Fixed Assets/ Depreciation & Straight line We are in agreement with
Depreciation Expense Amortization depreciation used, management’s process.

based on estimated
usefu! fives of assets,
which are valued at 4-35
years. Management
reviews all assets
annually for
impatrment



PRIDE Community Services, Inc.
Summary of Recorded Audit Adjustments

Year Ended December 31, 2010

During the course of our audit, we accumulated adjustments that were determined by
management to be material to the statement of financial position, statement of activities, and cash
flows ané to the related financial statement disclosures, or management otherwise determined
wete appropriate to make. The summary of the adjustments made to the original trial balance are

as follows.

Account

Description

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 3

To record PBC TV 587 to adjust the prepaid insurance for Y 2010

336-1000
155
Total

Liability Insurance
Prepaid Insurance

Adjusting Jouraal Entries JE# 4

To reverse JV 072 revenue and expense balances from GMS final

300
300
400-291¢
400-301¢
400-311¢
400-321¢
400-4016
400-4110
400-4610
4006-4710
400-4810
400-3110
400-5210
400-6910
405-5010
405-6510
4035-7310

Current Year Unresiricted
Current Year Unrestricted
Current Year Unrestricted
Current Year Unrestricted
Current Year Unrestricted
Current Year Unrestricted
Current Year Unrestricted
Current Year Unrestricted
Current Year Unrestricted
Current Year Unrestricted
Current Year Unrestricted
Current Year Unrestricted
Current Year Unrestricted
Current Year Unrestricted
Current Year Unrestricted
Current Year Unrestricted
Current Year Unrestricted
Current Year Unrestricted
Federal Revenue

Federal Revenue

Federal Revenue

Federal Revenue

Federal Revenue

Federal Revenue

Federal Revenue

Federal Revenue

Federal Revenue

Federal Revenue

Federal Revenue

Federal Revenue

State Revenue

State Revenue

State Revenue

Debit

7,463.00

Credit

7,463.00

7,463.00

7,463.00

25.00
720.00
1,162.00
1,379.00
1,609.00
3,587.00
4,853.00
7,583 00
12,703 .00
13.289 00
13,400 00
13,538.00
16,893.00
16,919.00
21,281.00
24,418 00
31,380.00
74,374.00
69,583.00
38,893.00
104,858.00
7,107 00
30,925.00
91,415.00
143.00
54,037.00
25,028 00
19,333 00
24,634 00
1.645.00
20,000 00
4,132.00
65,632.00



Account

405-7710
405-7810
415-6510
413-6610
415-6710
498-4310
498-7810
520-4G10
544-4410
544-4710
306G
300
300
300
300
300
500-2910
500-3010
500-311¢
500-3218
500-4010
500-4110
500-4710
500-4810
500-501G
500-3110
500-5310
500-3410
500-6510
500-6610
500-6710
500-6910
500-7310
300-7710
506-7810
504-2910
504-3010
504-3110
504-3210
504-4010
504-4110
504-4710
504-4810
504-5010
504-5110
504-3310
504-5410
504-6310
504-6510
504-6710
504-6910

State Revenue
State Revenue

PRIDE Community Services, Ine.
Summary of Recorded Audit Adjustments
Year Ended December 31, 2010

Description

Program Income

Program Income
Program Income

Other Income
Other Income

Utilities - Telephone

Miscellaneous
Miscellaneous

Current Year Unrestricted
Current Year Unrestricted
Current Year Unrestricted
Current Year Unrestricted
Carrent Year Unrestricted
Current Year Unrestricted

Salaries
Salaries
Sataries
Salaries
Saiaries
Sataries
Salaries
Salaries
Salaries
Salaries
Salaries
Salaries
Salaries
Salaries
Salaries
Salaries
Salaries
Salaries
Salaries
Indirect Costs
Indirect Costs
Indirect Costs
Indirect Costs
Indirect Costs
Indirect Costs
Indirect Costs
Indirect Costs
Indirect Costs
Indirect Costs
Indirect Costs
Indirect Costs
Indirect Costs
Indirect Costs
Indirect Costs
Indirect Costs

Debit

16.111.00
15700
5.00
742.00
462.00
20,371.00
136.00
422.00
6.485.00
1,723.00

Credit

143.00
761.00
2,003.00
6,191.00
9,170.00
12,178.00
23,744 .00
18,924 00
75.847 00
4,298 00
10.00
43.314.00
48,370.00
9,466.00
10,693.00
7,224.00
5,190.00
5,066.00
8,112.00
6,499 00
9,153 00
861.00
28.510.00
15,703.00
6,295 00
6,814.00
4,971.00
19,914 00
1,054.00
2,315.00
12,879 00
13,342.00
2,798.00
3,161 00
2,020 00
1.534 00
1,498.00
2,361 00
1,875.00
2.706.00
232 00



Account

504-7310
564-7710
504-7810
505-2910
505-3010
503-3116
505-321¢
505-401¢
505-4110
505-4710
505-4810
505-501¢

505-6610
5056710
505-6910
5G5-7310
3057710
505-7810
511-3010
5:11-401C
511-4310
511-4710
511-3010
511-5110
511-3310
511-5410
511-7310
512-3010
512-3210
512-4110
512-5010
512-7310
514-4010
514-4110
514-5310
515-5310
515-5410
517-3G10
5194010
519-4710
519-6510
519-6610
319-6710
519-7310
520-3010
520-3210
520-4110

PRIDE Community Services, Inc.
Summary of Recorded Audit Adjustments
Year Ended December 31, 2010

Description Debit

Indirect Costs
Indirect Costs
Indirect Costs
Fringe

Fringe

Fringe

Fringe

Fringe

Fringe

Fringe

Fringe

Fringe

Fringe

Fringe

Fringe

Fringe

Fringe

Fringe

Fringe

Fringe

Fringe

Fringe

Office Supplies
Office Supplies
Office Supplies
Office Supplies
Office Supplies
Office Supplies
Office Supplies
Office Supplies
Office Supplies
Computer Supplies
Computer Supplies
Computer Supplies
Computer Supplies
Computer Supplies
Janitorial Supplies
Tanitorial Supplies
Janitorial Supplies
Classroom Supplies
Classroom Supplies
Client Supplies
Other Supplies
Other Supplies
Other Supplies
Other Supplies
Other Supplies
Other Suppiies
Utilities - Telephone
Utilities - Telephone
Utilities - Telephone

Credit

8.310.00
4,096 00
1,574.00
10.162.00
5.813 00
23,252.00
947.00
13.247.00
20,413.00
21,361.00
4,458 00
5,036.00
2,830.00
2,444.00
2,386.00
3,638.00
2,833.00
4,310.00
293 00
12,841.00
4,673 00
1,538 00
127 00
1,731 00
967 00
1,761.00
6300
33100
946,00
310.00
120 00
130 00
6500
195 00
130.00
130.00
48.00
49.00
46.00
5,495 00
1,204 00
464.00
38.00
706.00
196.00
36.00
59.00
23006
687 00
170 00
438 00



Account

520-6510
320-6610
520-6710
520-6510
520-7310
521-3010
5321-4110
521-4710
521-5010
521-5110
521-6510
521-6610
521-671G
521-69i¢
521-7310
523-3010
523-4110
523-4710
523-3010
523-3110
523-6510
523-6610
523-6710
323-6910
523-7310
524-4010
524-4110
525-3010
525-4010
525-4110
525-4710
523-5010
525-5110
525-6510
323-6610
525-6810
523-6910
525-7310
526-3010
526-4710
526-5110
526-6510
527-4010
527-4710
527-301C

PRIDE Community Services, Inc.

Summary of Recorded Audit Adjustments

Year Ended December 31, 2010

Description

Utilities - Telephone
Utilities - Telephone
Utilities - Telephone
Utilities - Telephone
Utilities - Telephone
Utilities - Telephone
Utilities - Telephone
Utlities - Telephone
Utilities - Telepkone
Utilities - Telephone
Utilities - Telephone
Utilities - Electric & Gas
Utilities - Electric & Gas
Utilities - Electric & Gas
Utilities - Electric & Gas
Uilities - Electric & Gas
Utilities - Electric & Gas
Utilities - Electric & Gas
Utilities - Electric & Gas
Utilities - Electric & Gas
Utilities - Electric & Gas
Utilities - Garbage
Utilities - Garbage
Utilities ~ Garbage
Utilities - Garbage
Utilities - Garbage
Utilities - Garbage
Utilities - Garbage
Utilities - Garbage
Uiilities - (Garbage
Utilities - Garbage
Utilities - Other

Utilities - Other

Space Cost

Space Cost

Space Cost

Space Cost

Space Cost

Space Cost

Space Cost

Space Cost

Space Cost

Space Cost

Space Cost

Copier

Copier

Copier

Copier

Postage & Delivery
Postage & Delivery
Postage & Delivery

Debit

Credit

742.00
392.00
208.00
30.00
93.00
86.00
167.00
229 00
238 00
102.00
149 00
250.00
939.00
291.00
167.00
215.00
256,00
329.00
402 00
366.00
250.00
36.00
1,417 00
670.00
24.00
38.00
45.00
232.00
152 00
64 00
36.00
458 00
223 .00
100 00
990.00
5,000 00
3,016.00
50.00
75.00
125 00
125 00
2500
38.00
100.00
118.00
23.00
174.00
134 00
263 00
21000
44.00

10
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527-5110
527-5410
527-7310
530-5410
531-4710
531-7310
536-3010
536-4010
536-4110
536-5010
536-5110
536-6510
536-6610
536-6710
536-6910
536-7310
540-3010
540-3210
540-4110
540-7310
541-3710
544-2910
544-3010
544-4110
544-4310
544-5310
544-7310
546-3010
546-3110
546-3210
546-4010
546-3310
546-5410
546-7310
548-3110
5484110
548-4110
548-4710
548-4310
548-5010
548-5110
548-5410
548-6510
548-7310
548-7710
549-3010
549-4110
549-4710
549-5010
550-4110
550-4710

PRIDE Community Services, Inc.
Summary of Recorded Audit Adjustments
Year Ended December 31, 2010

Description

Postage & Delivery
Postage & Delivery
Postage & Delivery
Dues & Memberships

Publications & Subscriptions
Publications & Subscriptions

L iability Insurance
Liability Insurance
Liability Insurance

L iability Insurance
Liability Insurance
Liability Insurance
Liability Insurance

1 iability Insurance

I iability Insurance
Liability Insurance
Contractual Services
Contractual Services
Contractual Services
Contractual Services
Legal Services
Miscellaneous
Miscellaneous
Miscelianeous
Miscellaneous
Miscellaneous
Miscellancous
Employment [esting
Employment Iesting
Employment Testing
Empioyment Testing
Employment Testing
Employment Testing
Employment Testing
Local Travel

Local Travel

Local Travel

Local Travel

Local Travel

Local Travel

Local Travel

Local Travel

Local Travel

Local Travel

Local Travel
Licenses & Fees
Licenses & Fees
Licenses & Fees
Licenses & Fees

Furniture & Equipment
Furniture & Equipment

Credit

376.00
88.00
176.00
60.00
58.00
58.00
1,023 00
545.00
1,619.00
682.00
779 60
909 00
584.00
1,428.00
1,298 00
1,023.00
115.00
520,00
77.00
1.00
13,400.00
28,635 00
147.00
4,816 00
6,485.00
39.00
30.00
351.00
25.00
5.00
10.00

36 00
30.00
344,06
2,823.00
17500
1,036.00
1.131.00
4,229 00
664.00
766.00
128 00
232.00
2,202.00
169.00
14.00
50.00
99 00
161.00
24 00
1,006 00

11
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350-5110
550-3310
550-541¢
3514110
351-4710
551-3310
551-3410
552-5110
553-3010
353-3210
553-4710
353-6310G
353-7310
554-3010
554-4110
554-4710
554-6510
354-6610
554-6710
354-7310
553-5110
555-5310
335-6610
561-3010
561-4110
561-4710
561-4810
561-3010
561-5110
561-3310
561-3410
561-6610
561-6710
561-7310
566-5210
566-6710
367-6710
368-6610
568-6710
579-4110
379-4310
579-4610
579-4710
580-3110
580-6610
Total

PRIDE Community Services, Inc.
Summary of Recorded Audit Adjustments
Year Ended December 31, 2010

Descripticn

Furniture & Equipment
Furniture & Equipment
Furniture & Equipment
Computer Equipment
Computer Equipment
Computer Equipment
Computer Equipment
Equipment Maintenance
Vehicle Mamtenance
Vehicle Maintenance
Vehicle Maintenance
Vehicle Mainienance
Vehicle Maintenance
Vehicle Fuel

Vehicle Fuel

Vehicle Fuel

Vehicle Fuel

Vehicle Fuel

Yehicle Fuel

Vehicle Fuel

Building Maintenance
Building Maintenance
Building Maintenance
Iraining

Training

Training

Iraining

Training

Training

Training

Training

Training

Training

Treining

Meals

Meals

Meal Transportation
Disposable Products
Disposzble Products
Weatherization Materials
Weatherization Materials
Weatherization Materials
Weatherization Materials
Food

Food

Debit Credit

14.00
3,816 00
3,351 00
1.132.00

126.00
4,578.00
2,190.00

500.00

12.00

12.00

355.00

38700
1,180.00

245 00
3.269 00
1,058 00

924.00

351.00

57300
1,368.00

47.00

184.00

40.00

365 00

444 00
1.539.00
4,797.00

11100

10.00

23.00

23.00

2.00

3.00
852.00
32,617.00
9,976.00

640 00

416.00
2,203.00

12,027.00
16,914 00

143.00
34,275.00

76 00
8,473.00

12

863,092.00 863,092.00
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PRIDE Community Services, Inc.
Summary of Recorded Audit Adjustments
Year Ended December 31, 2010

Bescription

Adjusting Jourral Enfries JE# 5
To record PBC JV 589 CORR

300
544-1000
Total

Current Year Unrestricted
Miscellaneous

Adjusting Jourunal Entries JE# 6

To record PBC TV 582

224
205
544-2910
293
504-2910
505-2010
Total

Acecrued Indirect
Inter-Project Net Effect
Miscellaneous
Inter-Project Net Effect
Indirect Costs

Fringe

Adjusting Journal Entries JE# 9

PBC TV 583 - adjustment for in-kind space and fixed assets

544-1000
587-1000
300
300
587-1000

Total

Misceilaneous

In Kind - Space

Current Year Unrestricted
Current Year Unrestricted
In Kind - Space

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 13
To record PBC JV 589

275
224

Total

Indirect Approved Rate Payable
Accried Indirect

Adjusting Journal Entries JE# 16
To record depreciation expense for FY 2010

148
130
615
151
397
Total

Buildings

Fixed Assets

Depreciation - Audit Only
Accumulated Depreciation
Investment In Fixed Assets

Debit Credit

14,926 00

14,926.00

14,926.00 14,926.00
1,291 44
1,291.44
1,291 44

1,291 44

1,291 44

1,291.44

3,874.32 3.874.32
1,407 00
72500

682.00

725.00

725.00

2,132.00 2,132.00
1.291.00

1.291.00

1,291.00 1,291.00
43,374 00
202,710.00
141,143.0C

141,143 00

246,084.00

387,227.860 387,227.00
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PRIDE Community Services, Inc,
Summary of Recorded Audit Adjustments
Year Ended December 31, 2010

Description

Adjusting Journal Entries JE# 17
To adjust Wx Revenue for 2010

400-4110

400-4710

498-4711
228
300

Total

Federal Revenue

Federal Revenue

Other Income

Defarred Revenue
Current Year Unrestricted

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 18
Record PY A/R - CSBG Discretionary 2010

400-3509
400-3710
400-5310
400-3410
300
Total

Federal Revenue
Federal Revenue
Federal Revenue
Federal Revenue
Current Year Unrestricted

Adjusting Jeurnal Entries JE # 19
Ta record PY A/R for Metro programs

400-6510
400-6910
405-7710
403-7810
396

T otal

Federal Revenue
Federal Revenue

State Revenue

State Revenue

Prior Year Unrestricted

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 21

Reverse wage expense for projects that ended in FY 2009

300
458-2009
506-9401
544-2009
557-2009
557-2209
557-2809
400-2009
500-2009
500-2209
500-2809
500-3509
500-3510
504-2009
504-2209
504-2809
503-2009

Current Year Unrestricted
Other Income

FICA

Miscellaneous

Transfer - Program Costs
Transfer - Program Costs
Transfer - Program Costs
Federal Revenue

Salaries

Szalaries

Salanies

Salaries

Salaries

Indirect Costs

Indirect Costs

Indirect Costs

Fringe

14

Debit Credit

19.571.00
27,580 00
24,765 00

24,765.00

47.151.00

71,916.00 71,916.00
4,742.00
13,780.00
32,200.00
19,482 00

70,204.00

70,204.00 70,204.00
13.237.00
1,242 00
5,052.00
2,183.00

21,714.00

21,714.00 21,714.00
2,857 00
5,546.00
26.961.00
5,896.00
62,648 00
2,651.00
4,963.00

7,014 00

29,245.00

734.00

2,669 00

321.00

2.538.00

5,672.00

143.00

520,00

18,048 00



Account

505-2209
505-2809
506-9400
313-2009

522-2809
523-2009
526-2009
532-2009
543-2009
545-2009
546-2009
548-2009
353-2009
554-2009
5535-2009
361-2009
563-2009
580-2009
6035-2209
606-2209
Total

PRIDE Community Services, Inc.
Summary of Recorded Audit Adjustments
Year Ended December 31, 2010

Description

Fringe

Fringe

FICA

Training Supplies

Utilities - [elephone
Utilities - Electric & Gas
Utilities - Electnic & Gas
Utilities - Water & Sewage
Utilities - Water & Sewage
Utilities - Garbage

Copier

Internet

Consultant Services
Medical & Dental Services
Employment Testing
Local Travel

Vehicle Mamtenance
Vehicle Fuel

Building Maintenance
Training

Uniforms

Foocd

USDA -Food

USDA - Supplies

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 22
To adjust indirect aflocated to actual

467-9501
500-9301
504-9501
503-9501
514-1000
521-1000
522-1000
523-1000
525-100C
531-100¢
536-1060
341-1000
544-1000
546-9501
548-1000
553-1000
560-1000
497-1000
500-1000
504-1000
503-1000

Interest Income
Salaries

Indirect Costs

Fringe

Janitorial Supplies
Utilities - Electric & Gas
Utilities - Water & Sewage
Utilities - Garbage
Space Cost
Publications

Liability Insurance
Legal Services
Miscelianeous
Empiovment Testing
Local Travel

Building Maintenance
Out Of County Travel
Interest Income
Salaries

Indirect Costs

Fringe

Debit Credit

455,60

1,655 G0

26,961.00

902 00

21900

4,144.0C

87 00

477.00

31.00

348.00

1,360.00

65 00

461 00

480 00

61000

161.00

20.00

1,829 00

113.00

1,825.00

176 G0

981 00

93100

387.00

111,522.00 131,522.00
400
114 00
2900
5.463.00
224 00
364 00
11.00
67.00
89.00
8§40.00
121.00
671 00
1,624 00
25.00
33.00
1,528.00
38.00

400

114.00

25.00

3.463 00
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514-9501
321-9501
522-9301
523-9501
525-9501
331-9501
336-9301
541-9501
344-5301
546-1000
548-9501
555-9301
560-9501
Total

PRIDE Community Services, Inc.
Summary of Recorded Audit Adjustments
Year Ended December 31, 2010

16

Adjusting Jourial Entries JE # 23
To Zero out project balances

228
400-351C
400-6610
400-6710
400-6810
400-6910
405-3010
397-1000
597-1000
597-1000
357-1000
597-1000
557-1000
597-1000
557-1000
557-1000
587-1000
397-1008
397-1000
597-100G
597-1000
397-1000
597-201C
397-3110
397-4710
597-5210
597-6310
597-7710
597-7810

120

228

360

Description Debit Credit

Janitorial Suprplies 224.00

Utilities - Electric & Gas 364.0C

Utilities - Water & Sewage 11.00

Utilities - Garbage 67.00

Space Cost 89.00

Publications & Subscriptions 840 00

L iability Insurance 121 00

Legal Services £71.00

Miscellaneous 1.624.00

Employment Testing 25.00

Local Travel 5500

Building Maintenance 1,528.00

Out Of County Travel 38.00
11,267.00 11,267.00

Deferred Revenue 24,765.00

Federal Revenue 2,539 00

Federal Revenue 26.348.00

Federal Revenue 36,728.00

Federal Revenue 2500

Federal Revenue 366.00

State Revenue 2,928 00

Transfer - Program Costs 3600

Transfer - Program Costs 228.00

Transfer - Program Caosts 380.00

Transfer - Program Costs 931.00

Transfer - Program Costs 1,551.060

Transfer - Program Costs 2,005.00

Iransfer - Program Costs 2,564.00

Transfer - Program Costs 3.644.00

Transfer - Program Costs 4,422 00

Transfer - Program Costs 5.001.06

Transfer - Program Costs 5,064 00

Transfer - Program Costs 5,347 00

Iransfer - Program Costs 7,723 00

Transfer - Program Costs 7,783.00

Transter - Program Costs 13,609.00

Transfer - Program Costs 1.289.00

Transfer - Program Costs 17,003 00

Transfer - Program Costs 47.,509.00

Transfer - Program Costs 8.013.00

Transfer - Program Costs 54.00

Transfer - Program Ceosts 3,424 G0

Transfer - Program Costs 6,931.00

Grants Receivable 2,339 00

Deferred Revenue 366.00

Current Year Unrestricted 2,928 0G
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396
400-4711
544-1000
397-1000
397-1000
597-1000
597-1000
597-1000
397-1000
597-1000
597-1000
397.2910
397-3010
597-3210
597-3509
597-3710
597-4110
597-4310
597-3010
597-5110
597-5110
397-3310
397-5410
3976610
597-6710
397-7310

Total

PRIDE Community Services, Inc.
Summary of Recorded Audit Adjustiments
Year Ended December 31, 2610

Description

Prior Year Unrestricted
Federal Revenue
Miscellaneous

Transfer - Program Costs
Transfer - Program Costs
Iransfer - Program Costs
Transfer - Program Costs
Transfer - Program Costs
Transfer - Program Costs
Transfer - Program Costs
Transfer - Program Costs
Transfer - Program Costs
Transfer - Program Costs
Transfer - Program Costs
Fransfer - Program Costs
Transfer - Program Costs
Transfer - Program Costs
Transfer - Program Costs
Transfer - Program Costs
Transfer - Program Costs
Iransfer - Program Costs
Transfer - Program Costs
Transfer - Program Costs
Transfer - Program Costs
Transfer -~ Program Costs
Iransfer - Program Costs

Debit Credit

63,101.00
24,765.00
931.00
54.00
1,285 00
3,424.00
6,931.00
8,013.00
17.003 00
47.509 00

228,00
5,001 00
36 00
4,422.00
380 00
13.609 00
2,005 00
1,551 00
3,644 00

7.783 00
2,564.00
5.064 00
5,347 00
7,723.00

17

238,210.00 238,210.00
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Management
PRIDE Community Services, Inc.
Logan, West Virginia

In planning and performing owur audit of the financial statements of PRIDE Community Services,
Inc. (PRIDE) as of and for the year ended December 31, 2010, in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, we considered PRIDE’s internal
control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing owr auditing procedures
for the purpose of expressing ow opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of PRIDE’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of PRIDE’s internal control.

Ouwr consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding
paragraph and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses and therefore, there can be no assurance that all
deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses have been identified We did not
identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses, as
defined below. However, as discussed below, we identified certain deficiencies in internal
control which we consider to be a significant deficiency.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the nommal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness 1s a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the financial statements will not be prevented, or
detected and corrected on a timely basis. We did not identify any material weaknesses.

A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is
less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by these charged
with governance We consider the following control deficiency to be a significant deficiency:

Eligibility

Three instances of participants in the CSBG LEAP and Life Skills programs were
ineligible to participate based on the Federal Poverty Level requirement; however, their
applications were approved.

We recommend that the organization’s current policies and procedures be reviewed,
updated for current compliance requitements, and monitored for proper adherence
specifically for eligibility requirements.

The Virginia Center - 1411 Virginia Street, East - Suite 100 - Charleston, WV 25301
Phone (304)-343-4126 or 1-(800}-788-3844 - Fax (304)-343-8008
Towne Square » 201 Third Street - PO Box 149 - Parkersburg, WV 26102
Phone {304)-485-6584 - Fax (304)-485-0971

www suttlecpas com - E-inail: cpa@suttlecpas com
A Professional Limited Liability Company
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A deficiency in design exists when a control necessary to meet the control objective is missing,
or when an existing control is not properly designed se that even if the control operates as
designed, the control objective is not always met A deficiency in operation exists when a
properly designed control does not operate as designed or when the person performing the
control does not possess the necessary authority o1 qualifications to perform the control
effectively.

Following is a description of a control deficiency that we considered worthy of management’s
attention that we determined did not constitute a significant deficiency or material weakuess.

Documentation of Approval

One instance of no approval for reimbursement requests on one of six draw downs tested
for the Head Start program. Management indicated that the reimbursement requests are
1eviewed by the CFO; however, the CFO did not sign or initial the documentation to
signify approval in one instance.

We recommend that the organization’s current policies and procedures be reviewed,
updated for current compliance requirements, and monitored for proper adherence.

Weatherization Materials Tracking

A few instances were noted where purchased materials in the weatherization program
could not be traced through the accounting system to completed jobs

We recommmend that management review the current policies and procedures, update if
necessary in order to track and record inventory in the accounting system and to each
Weatherization completion.

* % & F &

We will be pleased to respond to any questions you have about the foregoing We appreciate the
opportunity to continue to be of service to PRIDE.

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors and
management of PRIDE and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than the
specified parties.

j;,z%_ - /7‘6/,,41;..&/ A

Charleston, West Virginia
August 26, 2011
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ARRANGEMENT LETTER
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Mearch 2, 2011

PRIDE. in Logen County, Inc.
PO Box 1346

699 Strafton Street

Logan, West Virginia 25601

Attention: Lishe Whitt

This letter is to explain our understanding of the arrangements for the services we are to perform for
PRLDE inLogan County, Inc., for the year ended December 31, 2010 We ask that you either confirm
or amend this understanding,

Aundit Services

We will perform an audit of PR ID E. in Logan County, Inc.’s {inancial statements as of and for the year
ended December 31, 2016 We understand that the financizl statements will be preparad in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America The objective of an audit
of financial statements is to express an opinion on those statements

We wil] also perform the audit of PR ID.E. in Logan County, Inc. as of December 31, 2010 s0 as t©
satisfy the audit requirements imposed by the Single Audit Act and the U.S. Office of Management and
Budget (OMB} Circular A-133

Also, the financial statements package will include the following additicnal information that will be
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the financial statements:

1. Schedule of State Grant Awards

2. Additional Grant Schedules Compared to Budget as determined necessary
We are responsible for forming and expressing an opinion about whether the financial statements that
have been prepared by management with the oversight of the board of directors are presented fairly, in zll
material respects, in conformity with accounting prineiples generally accepted in the United States of
America.

The Virginia Center - 1411 Virginia Strect, East. Suite 100 - Charleston, WY 25301
Phone {(304}-343-4126 or [ {B00)-788-3844 Tax (304)-343-8008
Lowpe Square - 201 Third Street - PO Box 149 Parkersbwg WV 26102
Phore (3043-485-6384 . Fax (304)-483-097]
www suttlecpas.com - E-mail cpa@sutilecpas.com
A Professional Limited Liatality Company



We will conduct the andit In accordance with auditing standards generally accspted in the Unitad States
of Amenica; Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroiler General of the United States; the
provisions of the Single Aundit Act, OMB Circular A-133 and OMB’s Compliance Supplement Those
standards, cireular, and supplement require that we plan and perform the audit {o obtain reasonable, rather
than absolute, assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement whether
caused by error or frand Accordingly, 2 material misstaternent may remain undetected Also, an audit is
not designed to detect errors or frand that are immaterial to the financia) statements The determination of
abuse is subjective; therefore Government Auditing Standords do not expect us to provide reasonable
assurance of detecting abuse.

We will also communicate to the andit committee or its equivalent (a) any frand invelving senior
management and fraud (whether caused by senior management or other employees) that causes a material
misstatement of the financial statements, {b} any fraud, illegal acts, violations of provisions of contracts o
grant agreements and abuse that come to our attention (uniess they are clearly inconsequential}, (c) any
disagresments with management and other serious difficulties encountered in performing the audit, and
(d) various matters related to the entity's accounting policies and financial statements

In addition to our report on PR IDE. in Logan County, Ine.’s financial statements, we will also issue the
following types of reports:

A report on the fairness of the presentation of the PRID.E. in Logan County, Inc schedule of
expenditures of federal awards and the additional schedules.

Reports on mternal control related to the financial statements, and major federal programs. These
reports will describe the scope of testing of internal control and the results of our tests of internal
controls.

Reports on compliance with laws, regulations and the provisions of contracts or grant agreements
We will report on any noncompliance which could have a material effect on the Onancial
statements and any noncompliance which could have a direct and material eifect on each major
faderal program.

A schedule of findings and questioned costs.

The federal financial assistance programs and awards that you have told us that the FRID.E in Logau
County, Inc. participates in and that are to be included as part of the single audif are expected to be similar
to those in the prior year’s andit.

Our reports on internal control will include any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the
system of which we become aware as a result of obtaining an understanding of internal control and
performing tests of internal control consistent with requirements of the standards and circular identified
zbove. OQur reports on compliance matters will address material errors, fraud, abuse, violations of
compliance ocbligations and other responsibilities imposed by state and federal statutes and regulations ot
assumed by contracts, and any state or federal grant, entitlement or iocan program questioned costs of
which we become aware, consistent with requirements of the standards and circular identified above



Ll

Tax Services

As part of our engagement, we will also prepare the federal form 990 information return for the vear
ended December 31, 2010 You are responsible for mapagement decisions and functions, and for
designating a competent employee to oversee these services. You are responsible for evaluating the
adequacy and results of the services performed and accepting responsibility for the results You are also
responsible for establishing and maintaining internai controls, including monitoring ongoing activities.

You should be aware that, under the Internal Revenue Service Restructuring and Reform Act of 1998,
certain information discussed by you with members of owr firm who are authorized tax practitiopers or
their agents for the purpose of obtaining our firm’s advice on tax matters is privileged from disclosure m
any noncriminal tax matters before the IRS Information compiled for the purpose of preparing a tax ot
information return is not privileged under common law because it 13 intended for disclosure to the IRS or
others. The privilege will be waived if the communication is vohuntarily disclosed to a third party. Also,
privileged information might be used by you in preparing your financial statements and by us in auditing
those statements Professional standards require us to discuss matters that may affect the audit with cur
firm personnel responsible for nonaudit services, which includes tax services The Internal Revenue
Service might take the position that such communication results In a waiver of privilege.

P.RIDE. in Logan Counnty, Inc.’s Responsibilities

Mapagement 1s responsible for the financial statements, mcluding adjusting the financial statements to
correct material misstatements, and for making all financial records and related information available to
us. Management is responsible for providing us with a written management representation letter
confirming certain representations made during the course of our audit of the financial statements and
affirming to us that it believes the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during the
curtent engagement and pertaining io the latest period presented are immaterial, both individually and in
the ageregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole and to the opinion units of the financial
statements.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internai control over financial
reporting and for informing us of all significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or
operation of such controls of which it bas knowledge

Managersent is responsible for identifying and ensuring that the entity complies with the laws and
regulations applicable to its activities, and for informing us about all known material violations of such
faws or reguiations I addition, management is responsible for the design and implementation of
programs and controls to prevent and detect frand, and for informing us about all known or suspected
frand affecting the entity involving management employees who have significant roles in internal comntrol
and others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements. Management is also
responsible for informing us of its knowledge of any aflegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the
entity received in communications from employees, former employees, analysts, regulators, or others.

Management is also responsible for 1) making us aware of significant vendor relationships where the
vender is Tesponsible for program compliance, 2) following up and taking cormective action on audit
findings, including the preparation of a summary schedule of prior audit findings, and a corrective action
plan, and 3} report distribution including submitiing the reporting package(s}.

The audit committee or its equivalent is respensible for informing us of its views about the risks of fraud
within the entity, and its knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud affecting the entity.



PRIDZE. inLogan County, inc agrees that our report on the financial statements will not to be included
in an official statement or other document involved with the sale of debt insbruments without our prior
consent Additiopally, if PRIDE. in Logan County, Inc intends to publish or otherwise reproduce the
financial statements and/or make reference to us or our audit, PRIDE. in Logan County, Inc agree to
provide us with printer's proofs or a masters for our review and consent before reproduction and/or
release occurs. You also agree to provide us with a copy of the final reproduced material for our consent
before it is distributed or released Our fees for any additional services that may be required under cur
cuality assurance system as a result of the above will be established with you at the time such services are
determined to be necessary Io the event our auditor/client relationship has been terminated when the
Organization sesks such consent, we will be under no obligation to grant such consent or approval

Our professional standards require that we perform certain additional procedures, on current and previous
years’ engagements, whenever a partner or professional employee leaves the firm and is subsequently
employed by or associated with a elient. Accordingly, PRIDE in Logan County, Inc agrees it will
cempensate Suitle & Stalnaker, PLLC for any additional costs incurred as a result of the employment of a
pariner or professional emplovee of Suttle & Stalnaker, PLLC

During the course of our engagement, we may accumulate records coutaining data which should be
reflected In your books and records. You will determine that all such data, if necessary, will be so
reflected Accordingly, you will not expect us to meintain copies of such records in our possession.

The =ssistance to be supplied by P RID E in Logan County, Inc personnel, including the preparation of
schedules and analyses of accounts, has been discussed and coordioated with Lisha Whitt, Chief Financial
Officer. The timely and accurate completion of this work is an essential condition to cur completion of
the audit and issuance of our audit report

Crther Terms of cur Engagement

PRID.E in Logan County, Inc hereby indemnifies Suttle & Stalnaker, PLLC and its partners, principals
and employees and holds them harmless from all claims, Habilifies, losses and costs arising in
circumstances where there has been a known misrepresentation by 2 member of PRID.E. in Logan
County, Inc.'s management, regardless of whether such person was acting in PRIDE in Logan County,
Inc.’s interest. This indemnification will survive termination of this letter

If any dispute arises among the parties hereto, the parties agres first to try in good faith to settle the
dispute by mediation administered by the American Arbitration Association under Rules for Professional
Accounting and Related Services Disputes before resorting to litigation. Costs of any mediation
proceeding shall be shared equally by all parties

Any claim arising out of services rendered pursuant to this agreement shall be reselved in accordancs
with the laws of West Virginia. It is agreed by PRIDE. in Logan Couaty, Inc and Suftle & Stalnaker,
PLLC or any successors in interest that no claim arising out of services rendered pursuant fo this
agreement by or on behalf of P.R I D.E. in Logan County, Inc. shail be asserted more than two years after
the date of the last audit report issued by Suttle & Stalnaker, PLLC.

In the event we are requested or authorized by PRIDE in Logan County, Inc of are required by
government regulation. subpeena, or other legal process to produce our documents or our personnel as
witnegses with respect to our engagements for PRIDE. in Logan County, Inc, PRID.E. in Logan
County, Inc. will, s¢ long as we are not 2 party to the proceeding in which the information is sought,
reimburse us for our professional time and expenses, as well as the fees and expenses of our counsel,
incurred in responding to such requests.



n

The working papers for this engagement are the property of Suttle & Stalnaker, PLLC. However, you
acknowledge and grant your assent that sepresentatives of the cognizant or oversight agency or their
designee, other government audit staffs, and the U.S Government Accountability Cffice shall have access
to the audit working papers upon their request; and that we shall maintair the working papers for a period
of at least three vears after the date of the report, or for a longer period if we are requested to do so by the
cognizant or oversight agency. Access to requested working papers will be provided under the
supervision of Suitle & Stalnaker, PLLC audit personnel and at & location designated by our Fim.

If circumstances arise relating to the condition of the Organization's records, the availability of sufficient,
competent evidential maiter, or indications of a significant risk of material misstatement of the financial
statements because of error, fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets which in our
‘professional judgment prevent us from completing the andit or forming an opinion, we rotain the
unilateral right to take any course of action permitted by professional standards, including declining to
@xpress an opinion or igsue a report, or withdrawal fiom the engagement.

From time to time and depending vpon the circumstances, we may use third-party service providers to
assist us in providing professional services to you. In such circumstances, it may be necessary for us fo
disclose confidential client information to them We enter into confidentiality agreements with all third-
party service providers and we are satisfied that they have appropriate procedures in place to prevent the
unauthorized release of your confidential mformation to others.

If circumstances arise relating fo the condition of the Orgasization's records, the availability of
appropriate audit evidence or indications of a significant risk of material misstatement of the financial
statermnents becanse of error, fraudulent financial reporting, or musappropriation of assets which in our
professional judgment prevemt vs from completing the aundit or forming an opinion, we refain the
unilateral right fo take any course of action permitted by professional standards, including declining to
express an opinion Or issue a report, or withdrawal from the engagement.

We will assist in drafting the Organization’s financial statements and propose adjustments to the trial
balance which will be reviewed and approved by manesgement The dreft and the sdjustments are the
responsibility of management

The two overarching principles of the independence standards of the Govermment duditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States provide that management i responsible for the
substantive outcomes of the work and, therefore, has a responsibility and is able to make any mnformed
judgment on the results of the services described above Accordingly, PRIDE in Logan County, Inc,
agrees to the following:

1. Lisha Whift will be accountable and responsible for overseeing the diaft of the fmancia! statements
and trial balance adjustments.

2. PRIDE. ip Logan County, Inc will establish and monitor the performance of the draft of the
financial statements and trial balance adjustments to ensure that they meet management’s objectives.

P.RIDE m Logan County, Inc. will make any decisions that involve management functions related
to the draft of the finencial statements and trial balance adjustments and accepts full responsibility
for such decisions.

L

4  PRIDE inLogan County, Inc will evaluate the adequacy of services performed and any findings
that result



HIPPA Compliance

In connection with complance with the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA)

(2)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(g)

(1)

Suttle & Stalnaker, PLLC agrees not to use or disclose Protected Health Information (as defined m
45 CFR 150 103) other than as permitted o1 required by this arrangement letier (the “Agreement™);
as required by operation of law; or as required by auditing standards or accounting principles

Sattle & Stalnaker, PLLC agrees 1o use appropriate safeguards to prevent use or disclesure of the
Protected Heelth Information other than as provided for by this Agreement. The Firm agrees to
implement administrative, physical and iechnical safeguards that reasonably and appropriately
protect the confidentiality, integrity, and availability of electronic Protected Health information that
it creates, receives, maintains, or transmiis.

Suttle & Stalnaker, PLLC agrees to report to PR ID £ in Logan County, Inc. any use or disclosure
of the Protected Health Informatzon not provided for by this Agreement ancb’or any Secuority Incident
{as defined i 45 CFR 164.304) of which it becomes aware

Suttle & Stalnaker, PLLC agrees to ensure that any agent, including & subcontractor, {o whom it
provides Protected Health Information received from, or created or received by Suttle & Stalnaker,
PLLC on bebalf of PR IDE. in Logan County, Inc agrees to the same resirictions and conditions
that apply through this Agreement to Suitle & Stalnaker, PLLC with respect to such information.
Moreover, the Firm agrees to ensure that any such agent or subcomtractor to whom it provides
electronic Protected Health Information agress to implement reasonable and appropriate safeguards
to protect it.

PRIDE m Logan County, Inc shall not request Suitle & Stalnaker, PLLC to use or disclose
Protected Health Information in any manner that would not be permissible under the Privacy Rule if
done by PRIDE in Logan County, Inc

Suttle & Stalnaker, PLLC may use and disclose Protected Health Information (i) for the proper
management and administration of its business under this contract, (ii} to provide Drata Aggregation
Services relzting to the Health Care Operations of PRIDE i Logan County, Inc., and (iil) to
report violations of law to appropriate federal and state authorities, all as provided in the Privacy
Rule

Suttle & Stalnaker, PELC agrees to document such disclosures of Protected Health Information
made by Suttle & Stalpaker, PLLC and Information related to such disclosures as would be required
for PRIDE. in Logan County, Inc to respond to a request by an individual for an accounting of
disclosures of Protected Health Information in accordance with the Privacy Rule. Suttle & Stalnaker,
PLLC further agrees to provide P R 1 D.E in Logan County, Inc or an individual, upon request, with
such information to permit PRI D E, in Logan County, Inc. to respond 1o a request by an individual
for zn accounting of disclosures of Protected Health Information in accordance with 45 CER Sec
164.528

At no time will Suttle & Stalnaker, PLLC have possession and/or control of PRIDE in Logan
County, Inc’s patients’ ‘Designated Record Sets’ or any copies thereof The Protected Health
Information created or mainiained by Suttle & Stalnaker, PLLC is not part of the patient’s
Designated Record Set and is, therefore, not subject to the Privacy Rule’s patient access or
amendment rights Consequently, 45 CFR Part 164 524 and 164526 [and, therefore, 45 CFR Part
164 504(e}2)(if) subparts (E) and (F)] are not applicable to Sutie & Stalnaker, PLLC,
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Suttle & Stalnaker, PLLC agrees to make its internal practices, books and records, including policies
and procedures and Protected Health Information, relating to the use and disclosures of Protected
Health Information received from P.R1ID E. in Logan County, Inc. availabie to PR1.DE in Logan
County, Inc or the Secretary of the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services or his or her
designee prompily for purposes of determining the PRIDE. in Logan County, Inc.’s compliance
with the Privacy Regulations

Term and Termination

(i) The Term of this Agreement regarding Protected Iealth Information shall be effective as of
June 1, 2007, and shall terminate when all of the Protected Health Information provided by
PRIDE in TLogan County, Inc. to Suttle & Stalmaker, PLLC, or received by Suttle &
Stalnaker, PLLC on behalf of P.RID.E in Logan County, Inc., is destroyed. H it is infeastbie to
destroy Protecied Health Information, protections of this contract are extended to such
information, in accordance with the fermination provisions in this Section.

(ii) Termination for Cause Upon PRIDE i Logan County, Inc's knowiedge of a material
breach by Suttle & Stalnaker, PLLC, PRID.E in Logan County, Inc shall ejther:

(1)

2)

(3)

Provide an opportunity for Suttle & Stalnaker, PLLC to -cure the breach or end the
violation and terminate this agreement if Sutfle & Stalaker, PLLC does not cure the
breach or end the violation within the time specified by P R 1L.D.E. in Logan County, Inc.,

immediately terminate this Agreement, if Suttle & Stalnaker, PLLC has breached a
material term of this Agreement and cure Is not pessible; or

if neither termination nor cure are feasible, PRID.E. in Logan County, Inc. shali report
the viclation to the Secretary of the Department of Health & Human Services.

(iiiy Effect of Termination.

(D

2)

Except as provided in paragraph (i) of this section, upon termination of this Agreement,
for any reason, Suttle & Stalnaker, PLLC shall destroy all Protected Health Information
received from P.RIDE. in Logan County, Iinc, or received by Suttle & Stalnaker, PLLC
on behalf of PRIDE. in Logan Cowity, Inc. in accordance with their audit record
retention policy. This provision shall apply to Protected Health Information that is in the
possession of subcontractors or agents of Suttle & Stalnaker, PLLC. Switle & Stainaker,
PLLC shall retain no copies of the Protected Health Informaticn bevond their normal
retention period as required for their compliance with applicable professional standards.

In the event that Suttle & Stalnaker, PLLC determines that destroving the Protected Health
Information is infeasible, we shall provide to P.R1D.E. in Logan County, Inc. notification
of the conditions that make return or destruction infeasible Upon any notice that
destruction of Protected Health Information is infeasible, Suttle & Stalnaker, PLLC shall
extend the protections of this Agreement to such Protected Health Information and limit
further uses and disclosures of such Protected Health Information to those purposss that
make destruction infeasible, for so long as Suttle & Stalnaker, PLLC maiptains such
Protected Health Information.



Fees

We generally base our fees on the tme required at our regular rates for the services and personmnel
assigned plus out-of-pocket costs and relevant computer charges. Ow charges also mclude other
eppropriate factors, including the difficulty of the assignment, the degree of skill required, time
limitations impased o us by others, the experience and ability of the persounel assigned, and the value of
the services to the client Assuming adequate records, internal controls, and assistance of your personnel,
we estimate that our fees will be as follows

Fess for December 31, 2010 audit and federal information requin $25,300
Fees for training and technical assistance Hourly Rates

Wea will attempt to minimize owr fees consistent with guality work, The extent to which we can do this
will depend on your personnel offering us clerical and other assistance o prepare schediles, perform
analyses, and provide source documents If we encounter unusual circumstances not contemplated in
preparing fhis estimate, we will discuss them with you and amive at a mew fee arrangement for the
additional services.

Client and accountant both agres that any dispute over fees charged by the accourniant to the client will be
submitted for resclution by arbitration in accordance with the Rules of Professional Accounting and
Related Services Disputes of the American Arbitration Association. Such arbitration shail be binding and
final In agreeing to arbitration, we both acknowledge that in the event of a dispute over fees charged by
the accountant, cach of us is giving up the right to have the dispute decided in a court of law before a
judge or jury and instead we are accepting the use of arbitration for resolution.

Closing
This letter constitites the complete and exclusive statement of agresment between Suttle & Stalnaker,
PLLC and PRIDE. in Logan County, Inc, superseding ali proposals, oral or written, and all other

communication, with respect to the terms of the engagement between the parties.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, a copy of our most recent peer review report is
attached for your information

If this letter defines the arrangements as the Organization understands them, please sign the enclosed copy
and retwrn it to us.

/gdzﬁ - /jyzﬂéméu A

Suttle & Stalnaker, PLLC

Confi on behalf of the PRI D E in Logan County, Inc.:

andd, ;Ly
Signatur/

-E;( Ot e Dogocdor

Title
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December 31, 2008

To e Members
Swutfle & Stelnzker, PLLC

We have reviewed the systern of guality control for the accouniing and auditing practice
of Suitle & Stalnaker, PLLC (the firm) in eifect for the year ended May 31, 2008, A
sysiem of guality control encompasses the firm’s organizational structure, the policies
adopted and the procedures established to provide it with reasomable assurance of
conforming with professional standards. The elements of quality confrol are described in
the Statements on Quality Control Standards issued by the Amercan Institute of CPAs
(AICPA). The firm is responsible for designing 2 system of quality contrel and
complying with it to provide the fiim with reasonable assurance of conforming with
professional standards in all material respects. Our responsibility is to express an opinmion
on the design of the system of quality control and the fimzn’s compliance with its system
of quality control based on our review.,

Our review was conducted 1n accordance with standards established by the Peer Review
Board of the AICPA. During our review, we read required representations fom the fum,
interviewed fimmn personnel end obtained an mmderstanding of the pature of the firm's
accounting and enditing practice, and the design of the firm’s system of guality confrol
sufficient to assess the risks implicit in its practice Based on our assessments, we
selected engagements end administrative files {o test for conformity with professional
stendards and compliance with the fiimm’s system of quality control The engagements
selected represented & reasomzble cross-section of the firm’s accounting and auditing
practice with emphasis on higher-risk engagements The engegements selected included
among others, zudits of Employee Benefit Plans znd engagements performed under
Govermment Audinng Standards. Prior to counclnding the review, we reassessed the
adequacy of the scope of the peer review procedures and met with fimm meavzgement to
discuss the results of cur review. We believe that the procedures we performed provide a
reasonable basis for cur opinion

In performing our review, we cbtainad an undersianding of the system of quality con'ﬁ:m}
for the firm’s accounting and anditing practice. In addifion, we “ested compliiancs with

the firm’s quality control policies and procedures to the exfent we considered anpr@nriate.
These tests coversd the application of the firm’s policies and procedures on selected
engagements. Cur review was based on selected tests; therefore it would not necessarily
detect all weeknesses in the system of quality control or all instances of noncompliance
with it. There ere imherent lmitstions in the effectiveness of any system of guality



control and thersfore noncempliance with the system of guality coatrol may ccour and
not be defected. Projection of any evaluation of a system of guality control may become
inadequate becauss of changes in conditions, or because the degree of compliance wit
ihie policies or proceduzes may deteriorate

In cur opinion, the system of guality contiol for the accounting and suditing practice of
Suttle & Stalnaker, PLLC in effect for the year ended May 31, 2008, has been designed
o meet the requirsments of the quality control standards for an accounting znd anditing
practice established by the AICPA and was complied with during the year then ended to
provide the firm with reasonable assurance of eonforming with professional standards.

/f/‘j%; /éi%ﬁng/ - ﬁﬁ-ﬁ?ﬁ’?’, 7/ @(C

Kelley, Galloway & Company, PSC
Ashlend, Kentucky



MANAGEMENT REPRESENTATIONS LETTER



PO Box 1346
Phons {304} 73255568
Fax; (304 752-1047

CMMUNHY SENCE W DRGSR OO

Apgust 26 2011

Sunle & Stalmaker PLLC

The Virginia Cemer. Suite 100
14171 ¥irginia Smeet. East
Charleston. WV 23301

In conpaction with your zudlt of the staement of financiz! position of PRIDE Community Senvices. Inc.
(PRIDE) as of December 31, 2010 and the related statements © of activiiies and cash fiows for the vesr then
ended. we confire thal we are respoasibiz for the fair presentation in the financial statements of finarscial
position. results of activities and cash flows tn conformin with accounting principtes generalh accepted
iy the United States of Amenca.

Ve conBrm. 1o e best of our knowledze and belief as of Auguest 26 2011, the following represen@ions
made 10 vou during vour audit,

i The financial statements referred to above are fairly presemied in confomaily with accounting
principles generalhy accepted in the United SMaes of Amenica.

1

We have made available 1o yvou all:

2z Financial records and relaled data

B Minues of the meelings of directors and comminess of directors or summaries of actions of
recent meetings for which minuies have not vei been prepared

¢ Al communications from gramtors lenders. other funding sources or regulatory agencies
concerning noncompliance with:

(1) Stangon. regulaton or contraciual proviSiOns OF reEQUITCIRENS.

(21 Financial reporting praciices that could have & materiai efiect on the financial slalements
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1]

There has been o
2 Fraod ipvoiving manasement or emplo) €85 who hiave significant roles in the internal control
b Freud imvolving other empioy e2s thas cowsd have 3 marerial offect on the fnancial sSEiements.

¢ Communication {rom regulazory 22encies CORCErning noncompliance with, or deficiencies in
financial reporing praciices tha coudd have a material effect on the Onancia] S=lemens.

We acknowledee ous responsibiliny for the design snd impiementation of programs and comro® to
provide reaspnable assurance thas fraud 1s prevemad and detected

We have o knowledge of am allegations of fraud or suspected frand affecting PRIDE receivad in
comununications fom empioy 225, former employecs. amaly s regulalons. of others.

We e informed vou of 2lf significam deficiencies. including material weaknesses, if any. o e
desien or operation of imema! conpols that could zdversely affect PRIDE's zabilin to record
srocess. summarize. aad report financial dat

Except as provided w vou there have besn no communicanons from regulaton agencies concerning
noncompiiance with. or deficiendcies in. financial reporting practices.

We have no plans or imentions tet may materially affect the camyme value o classification of

s

assets. |n thar regara:

2 PRIDE has no sienificant amounts of idle property and equipmeni of permanent excess plant

c2paciy

b. PRIDE has no plans o intentions 1o discostinoe the operations of any subsidiany or branch or ©
discopinue amy significam seTvices of acUvilies.

¢ Provision has been made to reduce all mvesiments. infangibles and other asses which have
permanenth declined in value 1o their reglfizable values.

d  Long lived assars inciuding intangibles. which are impaired or 10 be disposed of. have been
recorded at the lower of their cost or fair value

The following have been properly recorded andor disclosed in the fimancial staements. if
applicabie:

a. Related-pamy relationships transactiens and rejaied amounnts receivable or pavable inciuding
sales. purchases. loans. transfess, leasing arTangements and guzrantees, all of which have bean
recorded in aceordance with the ecopemic substance of the transactions.

b Guarantees whether writien or oral, under which PRIDE is contingersiy liabie.

c. Arsngements with financial institutions involving compensating belances or other
arrangements involving restrictions on cash balances.

d  [ines of credit or similar arrangesents.

e. Agresmems 10 repurchase assels previoushy sold

i

Security agreements in effect under the Uniform Commaercial Code.
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A1l ather Dens of encumbrances on assets and ali other pledees of assets.

Amounts of contractuzl obligations for comsiruchon and or purchase of neal properny.
sguipment. other assels and imangibles

Imesoments in debt and equity securities including their chessification

A1 lizksIiies which are subordinated to any other actual or possible lizbilities of PRIDE

All }erses and material amounts of rema! obligations tnder long-terma leases.

Al sienificant estmates and material concemrations KBOWN 10 managemen which are o &2
disclosed in accordancs with the Risks and Uncertainties Topic of the FASE Accouniing
Standards Codification Sienificant estimates are esimales al the balance shee: date wiich
could change marerially within the next year Conpcemraiions refer 10 vojumes of business.
revemes mailzble sources of supply. or markets for which events could ocowr wiiich would
significamly disrupt normal fimances within e pexi s €21 :
Concentrations of credit nisk.

Financial instruments with off-balance -sheet market or credn risk

All recordable contibutions. by approprizte net asset class

Conditional promises 1o give.

Reclassifications berween net assel Classss.

Ajlocations of functional expenses based on reasonable basis

Compesiion of assets in amounts nesded to comply with all donor resicdons

Deferred revenus from exchange transactions

Refundable advances.

The fair vatue of financizi insiruments

Tax st2us

Board desienaied unrestricted nel assets

Dervaiive fimancial instruments.

The effect on the financial statements of any FASB accoumting siandards updates or other
accounzing standards which have been issued, iz which have not yet been adopted

We are responsible for making the accounting estimates included in the financial staiements Thaose
estimates reflect our judement based on our knowledge and experience about past and currenl events
and our assumptions about conditions we expect to exist and courses of action we expect to ke In
that regerd. adequate provisions have been made. as applicable:

a

To reduce receivables. including contribugions. 1o thelr estimated net collectzble amounts.
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For unminstred losses or lass retentions (deductibles) suriiazbie 10 events octurring through
December 31, 2010 ang or for expecied refroactive inswrance preminm adjusmments applicabie
io periods through December 31 2010,

¢ For pension obligarions. posirsiiremens bepenis other than persions and deferrsd compensanon
acreements arribitable 1o smploy ee services rendered through December 51, 2010

d  For am material loss o be sustaiped in the fuifiliment of or from the inabilits 10 fulfiil any
commimment. including promises 1o give

For environmernal cleanup obligations

[¢]

For amounts beld for others under agency and of spli inlercst agreemenis

™

There are oo:

Material transactions that have not been properly recorded in the accounting records underlying
the financial siztemenis

™

b, Viclatons or possible violations of laws or regulations whose effects should be considered for
disclosure in the Onancizl statements of as 2 basis for recording a Joss contingency. In that
regard. we specifically represent thal we bave not been desigrmied as or alleged ¥o be =2
“potenrially responsible party by the Environmental Protection Agency in comneclion with am
environmenal comamination

c.  Other materiz! lisbilides or grin of loss cootingencies thal are required o be zcorued or
disciosed by the Consingencies Topic of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification

We are responsible for compliance with laws and regulations apphcable w PRIDE

We have idemified and disclosad to you afl laws and regulations that have z direct and material
effect on the determination of {inancial slatement ameunts.

We kpnow of no viclations of state or federal swtuton or regulaton provisions. granl or other
conmactual provistons of focal ardinances.

W e have ideniified in the schedule of expenditures of Federal awards 2lf such assistance receivad.
beih directly and as 2 subrecipient, in the form of grans. contracis loans. loan goaranfess. property
cooperative agreements. interest subsidies, insurance, or direct appropriations by PRIDE.

There are no unassenied claims of assessmems thal owr lawiwer has advised us are probable of
asserdon and must be disclosed in the financial statements In accordance with the Contingencies
Topic of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification

We have:

a  ldengfied 10 you all applicable generic compliznes requirements,

b ldentified 1o you all applicable agency program requirements.

¢ Complied with reporting requirements in connection with the expendiiwre of Federa! awards
identified in the schedule of eapenditures of Federzl awards.
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Determined amounts claimed or used 10 comply with matching reguirements of Federal awards

identified in the schedule of expenditures of Federal swards in accordance with guidance
provided by OMB Circutar A-122. “Cost Principies for Nonprofit Organizzians

=9

2 Complisd with zpplicable costs principles for detarmining allowabilitny of costs charged o cowt
nools used to support 2n indirect cost rate of aliocated throush a ceniral senvices cost aliocation

plan.

f  Provided vou with a supmany schedule of prior audit findings consistent Wit he reguirements
of OMB Circular No. A-133. Section 315(D)

g ldensified and disclosed 1 you all amoumts that have besn questioned and all known instances

of moncompliance with saEtuton. regulatory and comtraciual requiremems tha could have z
material effect on a maior Federal financial assistance program. if applicable.

Information presemed in Federa! fisancial reports and claims for advances and reimbursements ts
supporied by 1he books and records from which the basic financial stztements have been prepared.

PRIDE has satisfacton title o ali owned assets

We have complied with all aspects of laws. regulations. contractusl agreements, grants oiher maners
2nd donor restrictions that would have 2 material effect on the financial statements in the event of
noncompliance In connection therewith, we specifically represes that we are responsible for
desermoining if we are subject 1o the requiremaents of the Single Audn Act and OMB Circular Mo A-
133, hecause we have received expended or otherwise been the benefician of amy federal awards
duriree the period of this audit.

In considering te disclosures that should be made abow risks and uncertainties. we ha ¢ concluded
that the concerdration of revenue SOUICes. aCCOUBE receivable and cash should be disclosed

Ve believe that the change in accounting and reporting for properny and equipment and related
depreciation is preferable 1o the previous method because the previous method was not in accordance

with accounting principles generally accepied in the United States of America.

The methods and significant assumpiions used w estimate the fair values of financial insyuments are
as foliows: _

2 Accoums receivable are reported ai fair value based on estimated net collectabiliy based on
comraciual agreemerrs with third parn payors. historical collection frends, and an znaiyvsis of
the likelihood of collectability of individual acoounts

We have received a determination from the Imemal Revenue Service that we arz exempt from

federal income taxes as a Section 301{c¥ 3} not-for-profit corporation. and we have complied with

the IRS regulations regarding this exemption

% 2 have made available to you all:

2 Contracts with aff significent third-party payors or other pros iders

b, Pesr review organizations. fiscal intermediany. and third-paIm pa) or reporis

The following have been properhy recorded and or disclosed in the financial smiements. as
applicable:
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b Disclasures relsied 1o thitd-party payor agreements &g settlements.

o, Disclosures relmed o professional labiliny msurance coverage

We zre responsibie for making the accounting estimates inciuded in the fipancial stmemens Those
mstimates reflect our judsnens based on our knowiedge and experience zbow past and cment cvents
and our assureptions abowt conditions we expact 10 exisl and CouTsSS of action we expect {o izke In
thet recard. adequate provisions hzve been raade. if epplicable;

a For cstimated adjustments 10 FOVEDUR such as for denied claims, changes 10 diagnosis-related
zroup (DRG) assigruments. or other estimated retroactive adiestments by third-party payvers

b For obligations relmizd to third-parmy payor COMracis incinding risk sharing and conmactual
serrlements.

¢ For audi adjustments by imermediaries. third-party payors. or osher regulatory agencies.

4 For medical malpractice obligations expertad © be incurred with respect to services provided
through December 312010

There zre ¢

2  \iolations or possible violations of laws or regulations. such as those relaied o the Medicare
and Mediczid antifraud and abuse smuwes. including but not limied o the Medicare and
Medicaid Ang-Kickback Swanue, Limitations on Cermin Physician Referals (the Stark lzwl,
and the False Claims Act. in any jurisdiction whose effects should be constdered Tor disclosure
in the Anancizl statements or as a basis for eoording a loss contmgency.

Communications  whether ora] or written  from regelaion  agencies.  governmentzl
represepimives, employess, of others conceming investigations or aliegations of noncompliance
with laws and regulations in any jurisdiction. ipcluding those refated 10 the Madicare and

NMedicald amtifrand and sbuse smanutes deficienciss in fimanciel reporting practices, or other
masiers that could have a matensl adverse effect on the financial staemenis.

o

Billings o third-party payors comph in all respects with applicable coding principies and laws and
regulations (including those dealing with Meadicare and Medicaild antifraud znd abuser and oahy
reflect charges for goods and sendices that were medically necessary. property epproved by
regulatory bodies {for example the Food and Drug Admimistration) if required. and properh
rendered

With respect fo cost reports, if applicable:
a.  We have filed al requined Medicare, Medicaid, and similar reports
b We are responsible for the accuracy and propriety of all cost reports filed.

¢ All cost reflect on such reporis are appropriale. aliowsble under applicable reimbursement rutes
and regulations. patient-relzied. and properiy allocated to the applicable payor(s}

d  The reimbursement methodologies and principles emplosved are in accordance with applicable
rutes and regulasgons.
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41] sems required to be disciosed including disputed costs that are being cizimed 1o establish a
basis a subsequens appeal. have been fully disclosed in the cost report.

Recorded third-pany cemlemems inciude differences between fled {and to be filed) cost reports
and caicolated sertlerments. which are necessany based upon historical experience or new’ of
ambiguous regulations that may be subject 1o differing interpretations. While managemant
helreres the entity i emitled o 2ll @mouwss claimed on the cosl reports, managemerd also

helieves the amousss of these differences are appropriate.

Recorded receivabie valuation allowances are necessary. approprizie and properiy supported.

We are responsible for and have reviewed and appfewd the proposed adjusiments, if any . e the trial
batances identified during the audit which are included in the zftached Sumpsary of Recorded Audit
Adiusgrents” asd will post all adjustments accordingly. Wea have reviewed approved and are
responsible for overseeing the preparation and compietion of the basic financial sisterperts and

retared notes.

W2 are respomsible for dewermining that significaml everts or wansactions thal have occigred since
the halance shesl date and through the date of this letter have been recogmized or disclosad in the
Fnancial statemenis. No svents of marsactions other than those disclossd in the financis! statements
have ocourred subsequent o the balance sheet date and through the date of this letier that weuld
require recogaition or disclosure in the financial statements We further represen that as of the dzie
of this lenter the financial statememis were compleie in & form and format that complied with
accoumting principles generally accepied in the Uniied Stztes of America and ali approvals
necessan: for tssuance of the firancial sitements had been otaained

Dhuring the course of your audit vou may have accumulated records comaining data which should be
reflected in our books and records. Al such data have been so reflecied. Accordinghy. copies of such
records in vour possession are no longer neaded by s

conmection with vour audit conducied in asccordance with Government Audiing Swndards we

confum:
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We are responsible for

2 Compliance with the lews. regulations and provisions of costracts and graml agreemenis
applicable 10 PRIDE

b Establishing and maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting
W ¢ have idensified and disciosed 1o you:

a Al laws. reguletions. and provisions of contracis and grant agreements that have 2 direct and
materal effect on the determinations of financial staternen! ameounts or other fimancial data
stamificant 10 audit objectives.

B Viotations (and possible viclations) of faws regulations and provisions of contracts and grant
agreements whose efferss should be considered for disclosure in the auditors repon on

noncoinpliance

We have tzken timely and appropriate steps to remedy {raud. illegal acts. violatons of provisions of
contracts or gran: agreements or abuse that has been reported. 1T any.

Wa have a process to ack the status of audit findings and recommendations.
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in conmectiop with s our audit of federal zwards conducied in accordance with OMB Circular-A-133,

We have identified for vou presious financial audiis, attestztion engagemenis performance sudiis. or
other smdies relatad 1o the obiectivas of te audit being undertaken and the corrective action taken 10
address significars findings and recommmendations. If and

We have reviewed approved. and tzke fuil responsibilin for the financial siatements and related
notes and acknowiedes the auditor s role in the preparation of this miermation.

We have reviewed. approved and ke full responsibilip for &l adjusyments and an
acknowiedgemen of the auditer's role in the preparation of the adjustmenis

-

Audins of Stves Local Govermmmerss and Non-Profit Organizations. we coniim

g
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W e are respensibie for comph ing. 2nd have complied. with the requiements of Circular A-133

We are responsible for the schedule of expenditures of {ederal 2wards and the schedule is prepared in
sccordance with Circular A-133 section 310k We have inciuded expenditures made during the
period being audited for all awards provided by federal agencies in #e form of granis. federal cost-
reimburssmen! contrecls. loans. joan eummrmmiees. properth {including donsted surplus properiy.
cooperalive agreemeis. imerest subsidies. inswrance. food commodities. direct appropriations. and
other assistance. We Arther acknow ledge that

e The methods of measuremen or presentztion have not changed from these used in the prior
period or if the methods of messurement have changed. we have provided yon with the
reasons for such changes.

s Wz are responsible for understanding and compling with the compliance reguirements
retated 10 the preparation of the schedule

. W2 are respodsible for establishing and maintaining. and have established and maintained effective

irernal control over compliance for federzl programs that provides reasonable assurance that PRIDE
is managing faderal awards in compliance with laws regulzstions. and the provisions of contracts or
gram acTeements that could have a material effect on our federal programis

We are responsible {or complying with the requirements of lews. regulations. and the provisions of
contracts and grant agreements related 1o each of PRIDE s federa! programs and have complied in all
material respecis. with thoss reguirements

We have idemified and disclosed 1o you the requirements of laws. regulations and the provisions of
comtracts and granl agreements (hat are considered 1o have a direct and material effect on each major
prOgram

We have prosided you with ocur imerpretations of amy compliance requirements that have varving
inerpreations.

. We have made maiisbie all contracis and gram agreements (including amendments if any) and am

other comespondence that has tzken place with federal agencies or pass-through entities related 10
federal programs

. We have iGentified and disclosed io you all amounts questoned and any known noncompliance with

the requirernents of federal awards. including these resubiing from other audits of program reviews



18

a7

We have charged cosis to faderal awards in accordance with applicable cost principles

We have made available to vou all documentation relaied to the compliznce requirements. mcluding
information related to federal program financial reports and claims for advances and rimbursermnents.

Federal program financial reponts and claims for advances and reimbursemems are supporgd by te
bools and records from which the basic finzncial statements have been propared.

The copies of federal program financial reports provided io youU are Tue COpies of the repors
submitted or electronicaly transmined. 1o the federal agency or pass-through entin as apphcabile

We have no subrecipients that we have regramed any federal awards.

i. We are responsible for and have accurateh prepared the sumimary schadule of prior audit findings o

include all findings required 1o be included by Circular A-133.
We have provided you with all information on the statws of the follew-up on pror audit findings &
federal awarding agencies apd pess-through emtities. including all management decisiors. as

applicable.

W are responsible for the accurate completion of the appropriate sections of the data collection form

 We have disclosed amy known noncomgpliance occurring subseguert to the period for which

compliance s audaed

We have disclosad whether amy changes in imernal conmal over compliance o other faclors that
mighs significantly affest imernal controd, Including ary corrective action zken by management with
regard 10 significant deficiencies (including material weakmesses). have ocoured subsequent of the
date 2s of winch compliance 15 audited

) g
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Regingdd jones
Executive Director

i

- Whitl

Chief Financial Officer



